Wheeliing, Iliinois (C.hi;:ago 44-1id4 Suo G-26).
Finally, in November, 1968 it became clear that

Janes Ra;rhadbeen in touch with his brother Jerry. Illinois
motor vehicle records showed that on August 25, 1967 James
Ray (using the name of John L. Rayns) transferred his 1962
Plymouth to Jerry (HQ 44-38861-5413). This was during the
period when James Ray was making his way from Canada to
Bimingham, Alabama. It has continued to be a mystery
as to why Ray went to Alabama, how he traveled there, and
where he cbtained the several thousand dollars he had when .
he arrived.

| Thus, at least ¢ne family member, Jerry, had lied
to the FEI and had become subject to federal criminal charges
for aiding a fugitive. He was never confronted with these
facts by the Bureau. In the task force interview of Jerry
Ray, he confirmed the fact that he had lied to the Bureau and
had seen his brother James on several occasions.*/ Jerry
denied knowing anything about James' travels or his source
of funds (Interview of Jexry Ray, December 20, 1976, App. B).
Havever, the task force found the credibility of Jerry's

*/ The task force attempted to talk to James and John Ray
but an interview was refused in both instances.
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cenials to be suspect. In light of this low cTediy 34~/
and critical passage of time which has allowed the statute
of limitations to run, we concluded that the FBI abandoned
a significant opportunity to obtain answers fram family
members concerning some of the important questions about
James Earl Ray which still remain.

D. Critical Evaluation Of The Assassination Investigation

As this report reflects, there was a wealth of
information in the files developed by the FBI murder
investigation. We have been eble to dig up some additional
data. Only a small part of any of this information has
been made a matter of any official public record. Scme of
it was embodied in the stipulation agreed to by James Earl
Ray and judicially acknowledged in open court by him (with
a stated reservation as to agreeing to the wording indicating
a lack of a conspiracy). Scme emerged in Ray's post-corviction
efforts to get a new trial. A quantity of the "umofficial"
evidentiary data and a great deal of mis-information was
gleaned by the news media and by ;.rrofessicnal writers. It
is understandable therefore that many suspicions have been
generated and, because of Justice Department rules against
disclosures of raw investigative files, have gone unancwered.

First, the task force has concluded that the investi-
gation by the FBI to ascertain and capture the murderer of
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Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., was thoroughly, honestly
&d successfully conducted. We submit that the minute
details conpacted in this report amply support this con-
clusion.

At the very outset of the investigation telegrams
went to all field offices of the Bureau instructing the
Special Agents in Charge to take personal supervision of
the investigation, to check out all leads in 24 howrs, and
noting that they would be held personally responsible.

(HQ 44-38861-153). The files we reviewed show that this
directive was conscientiously followed. The Bureau sought
first to {dentify and ldcate the murderer using the obvious
leads. They checked cut aliases, tracked the traces left
under the Galt alias, and used the known fingerprints from
the murder weapon and the contents of the blue zipper bag
left on South Main Street to eliminate suspects. This
backtracking ended in Atlanta. At this point the Bureau
initiated a check of the crime site fingerprints against
the white male 'wanted fugitive" print file. This produced
the almst “instant" discovery that the wanted man, Galt,
was James Earl Ray, an escapee from Missouwri State Prisonm.
In fact the "instant” discovery was a tedious hand search
started in a file of some 20,000 prints. That it took only
two hours to make ainatchis said by the Bureau experts to
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be largely sheer luck; it could have taken days We
accept the eplanation that the fingerprint search was a
rormal next resort after normal lead procedures were
exhausted. —
| Second, the task force views the evidence pointing
to the gullt of James Earl Ray as the man who purchased
the mwder gun and who fired the fatal shot to be conclusive.
It was possible for the task force to create a well
documented history of James Earl Ray fram §11e moment of
his escape to his capture in England, using the imvestigation -
reports in the FBI files and to corrcborate and £ill in
essential details with Ray's own statements (admissions)
in his letters to author William Bradford Huie. From this
chranology, fram the laboratory proof, and fran Ray's
Judicial admissions it was concluded that he was the assassin,
and that he acted alone. We saw no credible evidence pro-
bative of the possibility that Ray and any co-conspirator
were together at the scene of the assassination. Ray's
assertioms that someone else pulled the trigger are so
patently self-serving and so varied as to be wholly unbeliev-
eble. They become, in fact, a part of the evidence of his
guilt by self-refutation.
Third, we found that conspiracy leads (aliunde Ray's
versions) had been conscientiously run down by the FBI even
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though they had no possible relarion to Ray's stories
or to the known facts. The results were negative,
We found no evidence of any couplicityd‘nd‘xepart

of the Merphis Police Department or of the FBI.

We acknowledge that proof of the negative, i.e.,

. proof that others were not involved, is here as elusive
and difficult as it has universally been in criminal law.
But the sum of all of the evidence of Ray's guilt points
to him so exclusively that it most effectively makes the
point that no one else was involved. Of course, somecne
could conceivably have provided him with logistics, or
even paid him to canmit the crime. However, we have
found no coopetent evidence upon which to base such a
theory.

Fourth, it is true that the task force unearthed
some new data - data which answers some persistent questions
and which the FBL did not seek. But the Bureau concentrated
on the principal in the case and much was not considered
important to his discovery and apprehension. We find no
dishonesty in this. A lead suggesting that one or both
of James Earl Ray's brothers were in contact with him after,
and in aid of, his escape in 1967 from the Missouri State
Prison, and before the mder of Dr. King, was not followed.
It was not wearthed until after Ray's capture in Pngland
on June 8, 1968; it was then apparently deemed a lead made
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sterile by supervening events. By hindsight !:he'task
force believes Jerry and Joln Ray could have been
effectively interrogated further to learn their knowledge,
if any, of James Earl Ray's pians, his finances and whether
they helped him after King's death. '

Finally, the task force observed instances of FBI
headquarter's reluctance to provide the Civil Rights
Division and the Attormey General with timely reports on
the course of the mxder investigation. For example,
early in the investigation In a reaction to & press report
of Attorney General Clark's expectation of making a progress
report to the nation, FBI Director Hoover wrote: 'We are
not going to make any progress reports' (HQ 44-38861-1061).

The Bureau files reflect a significant degree of
disdain for the supervisory responsibilities of the Attorney
General and the operating Divisions of the Department-. For
example, the Attorney General authorized the institution of
prosecutive action against the suspect "Galt" (Birwdingham
44-1740-1005). But then, apparently without further consul-
tation with the Attorney General or the Civil Rights
Division, the Buresu prepared and filed a criminal complaint.
The Bureau selected Birmingham as the verme in which to
file the complaint in preference to Memphis because l:he
Bureau "could not rely on the U.S. Attorney at Memphis"



and "would lose control of the situation (HQ -44-38861-1555) .
The Bureau scenario called for then advising the Attorney
General “that circumstances have required the action taken'
(HQ 44-38861-1555).

We submit that in this sensitive case the Departmental
officials in Washington should have been consulted.

As another example, at the extradition stage of the
case, marked discourtesy was exhibited to the Attorﬁey
General and to Assistant Attorney General Fred Vinson. In
a telephone discussion with the Attorney General who
comlained of being 'kept in the dark", am Assistant to
the Director accused the Attorney General of falsifications
and "hng up the phone'. Again, when Assistant Attorney
General Vinson was detailed to England to arrange for the
extradition of James Earl Ray, the Legal Attache was ordered
to be "diplomatic but firm with Vinson and that under no
circumstances should Vinson be allowed to push our persommel
around’ (HQ 44-38861-4447).

The task force views this lack of coordination and
cooperation as highly improper. The Attorney General and
the Division of the Department having prosecutorial
responsibility for an offense being investigated should be
kept fully abreast of developments. The responsible
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Division, moreover, should have sufficient control of the

Bureau's investigations to insure that the legal-mcessities

of pleading and proof are met. ‘
In faimess to the Bureau it has to be observed

" that it is the obligation of the Department to insist on

these perogatives. We do not think it effectively did so

in the King muxrder case.
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III. THE SECCRITY DWESTIGATION

A. FBI Surveillance And Harassment Of Dr. King -

1. Initiation of Techmical Surveillance and

Type Activities

In order to reconstruct the actions taken by
members of the FBI toward Dr. King, the task force
scrutinized the basis for the initiation by the Bureau
of any action with respect to Dr. King. During the review
it was revealed that on May 22, 1961, Mr. Alex Rosen, then
Assistant Director of the General Investigative Division
(Division 6), advised Director Hoover in an information
memorandun, per his request on Dr. King and four other
individuals in comection with the 'Freedom Riders,"
that “King has not been investigated by the FBI" (‘rﬁ?ﬁ
fron Scatterday to Rosen, May 22, 1961, App. A, Bx. 7).
The memorandum contained few references on Dr. King. The
Director commented, with regard to the omission of a subject
matter investigation on Dr. King: '"Why not?" The substance
of the report was forwarded to Attorney General Kennedy, and
the FBI did not pursue the King matter at this time. Thus,
FBI persormel did not have nardid they assume a personal
interest in the activities of Dr. King through May, 1961.
Furthermore, in 1961, information in the Bureau files on
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Dr. King had only been gleaned fram sporadic rego;r:s.
and this particular report to the Director was provided
by Division 6 which had responsibility for civil rights
matters.

In the begimning of 1962, the FBI started and
rapidly continued to gravitate toward Dr. King. The
sequence of events has already been reported in scme
detail by the Senate Select Cammittee as well as in the
Robert Muphy Report which you received in March, 1976.

T raals Fow 4 fra worrlary AF navr- o fa el i g ] -
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firms tl'.xese reports.

In essence, the Director commmicated to Attorney
General Kermedy during 1962 and 1963 a host of memoranda
concerning the interest of the Comamist Party in the
civil rights movement, and, in particular, Dr. King's
relationship with two frequently consulted adviscrs whom
the FBI had tabbed as members of the Coommist Party. As
a result of the deep interest in civil rights affairs by the
Attorney General and by the Kemmedy Administration, these FBI
reports had the effect of alarming Robert Kermedy and affecting
his decisions on the national lewel.

The net effect of the Bureau memoranda nearly
culminated in the summer of 1963 when Attorney General
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Kennedy suggested consideration of technical surveillance
on King and the SCIC (HQ 100-106670-3631). Previously,
the bulk of FBI intelligence on Dr. King was secured'by

informants close to his associates. However, when Attormey
General Kermedy was confronted shortly thereafter with the
Director's request for such surveillances, he reconsidered
his suggestion and denied the request (HQ 100-106670-165,
171). Attorney General Kemmedy as well as several other
Department officlals were sincerely concerned with King's
association with alleged commmist members since proposed
civil rights legislation was then very wulnerable to the
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ttack that commmists were influencing the direction of the

civil rights movement. Yet, an affirmative program to
gather intelligence with King as the subject was still
considered ill-advised. However, a significant turm of
events within the circles of the FBI hierarchy would soon
reverse the Attormey General's decision, and without his
knowledge the FBI would also launch an illegal counter-
intelligence program directed to discredit and neutralize
the civil rights leader.

Director Hoover's demeanor toward Dr. King has been
well publicized and is summarized below. Certainly, as
the task force determined, this played a vital role in
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FBI affairs, as did tne Director's attitude toward the
Commnist Party. On August 23, 1963, then Assistant
Director of the Domestic Intelligence Division, William

C. Sullivan, pursuant to the Director's request, presented

a seventy-page analysis of exploitation and influence by

the Comumist Party on the American Negro population since
1919 (HQ 100-3~116-253X). This report and Mr. Sullivan's
synopsis showed a failure of the Commmist Party in achieving
any significant inrcads into the Negro population and the ‘
civil rights movement. Director Hoover responded:

“This memo reminds me vividly
of those I received when Castro

took over Cuba. You contended

then that Castro and his cohorts

were not Commmnists and not

influenced by Coommists.. Time

alone proved you wrong. 1 for

one can't ignore the memos

as having only an infinitesimal

effect on the efforts to exploit the
American Negro by Commmists"” (Q 100-
3-116-253X).

The Director's cament had a resounding effect
ocn Mr. Sullivan., Seven days later, he replied:

"The Director is correct. We
were campletely wrong about
believing the evidence was not
sufficient to determine scme
years ago that Fidel Castxo was
not a cammist or under comumnist
influence. In investigating and

-116-



writing about coommism and the
American Negro, we had better
remenber this and profit by the
lesson it should teach us.” Mem
fran Sullivan to Belmont, August
30, 1963, App. A, Ex. 8).

Even more importantly, Mr. Sullivan also said
in response to the action that he now believed was
necessitated in determining commmist influence in the
civil rights movement:

"Therefore, it may be urealistic

to limit ourselves as we have been
doing to legalistic proof or definite-
ly conclusive evidence that would
stand up in testimony in cowrt or
before Congressional committees that
the Camnmist Party, USA, does wield
substantial influence over Negroes
ﬁg ;Jne day could became decisive."

The FBI hierarchy had no written camments on this memo-
randum either supporting or negating the Assistant Director's
proposed line of action.

Then, in September, 1963, Mr. Sullivan recammended
"increased coverage of cammist influence on the Negro
(Memo from Baurgardner to Sullivan, September 16, 1963,
App. A, Ex. 9). The Director refused and commented:

"No I can't understand how you
can so agllely switch your think-
.~ ing and evaluation. Just a few
weeks ago you contended that the
Camunist influence in the racial

movenent was ineffective and infin-
itesimal. This - notwithstanding
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to load the field down with more

situation really is" (idem.)
In comenting on a8 cover memo to the above Sullivan
request, Director Hoover also stated, "1 have certainly
been misled by previcus memos which clearly showed
cammist penetration of the racial moverent. The
attached is contradictory of all that. We are wasting
mErpower and money kwasgigat!.ng CP effect in racial
movement if the attached is correct’” (Memo for the Director
fram Tolson, September 18, 1963, App. A, Ex. 10).

By now the Damestic Intelligenée Division was
feeling the full weight of the Director's dissatisfaction
with their work product. Mr. Sullivan again replied on
September 25, 1963, in a humble marmer that Division 5
had failed in its interpretation of cammnist infiltration
in the Negro movement (Memo from Sullivan to Belmont,
Septenber 25, 1963, App. A, Ex. 11). The Assistant Director
asked the Director's forgiveness and requested the oppor-
tunity to approach this grave matter in the light of the
Director's interpretation. Director Hoover sanctioned

this request but again reprimanded Mr. Sullivan for stating
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that commmnist infiltration "has not reached the point
of contxol or domination.” The Director curtly commented
&)at"Certainiy this 1is not true with respect to the
King comnection” (idem). One could now foresee that
Dr. King would be closely watched by FBI persommel.

In October, 1963, the Director forwarded a request
to the Attormey General for technical surveillance of

. wi__V_ .t Lo OMMAM o ELL e Lo P e M
Dr. King's residence and the SCO.C office in New York City.

This time the FBI received authorization for tectmical
surveillance and it was instituted almst imediately.

In addition, the FBI had prepared a new analysis on
cammnist involvement in the Negro movement (Cammmism
and the Negro Movement, October 16, 1963, App. A, Ex. 12).
A cover memorandum of this analysis written by Assistant
to the Director A.H. Belmont to Assoclate Director Clyde
A. Tolson reads:

"The attached analysis of Commmism
and the Negro Movement is highly
explosive. It can be regarded as a
personal attack on Martin Luther
King, There is no doubt it will
have a heavy impact on the Attorney
General and anyone else to whom we
disseminate it ... This memorandum
may startle the Attorney General
particularly in view of his past
association with King, and the fact
that we are disseminating this out-
side the Department” (Memo fram
Belmont to Tolson, October 17, 1963
App. A, Ex. 13).
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To the latter part, the Director wrote, 'We must do our
duty."” Mr. Belmont further said:

"Nevertheless, the memoranthm is a
powerful warning acainst Cammist

g T T T TT e

influence in the Negro movement ..."
The Director issued his feeling to this position and
added, "1 am glad that you recognize at last that there
exists such influence."
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2. Predicate for the Security Investigation

The security investigation of Dr. Martin Luther King,
Jr., and the Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC)
was predicated on the belief that they were under the
influence of the Communist Party, United States of America
(CPUSA). The basis for this belief was that Dr. King relied
upon one particular advisor who was tabbed by the FBI as a
ranking Commmist Party member (HQ 100-392452-133).

This characterization of the advisor was provided by
sources the Bureau considered reliable. The task force was
privy to this characterization through both oux file review
and our September 2, 1976, conference with representatives
of the Bureau's Intelligence Division. For security
purposes the sources were not fully identified to the
task force. Therefore, the veracity of the sources and the
characterization are rémining questions.

The advisor's relationship to King and the SCIC
is amply evidenced in the files and the task force
concludes that he was a most trusted advisor. The files
are replete with instances of his counseling King and
his organization on matters pertaining to organization,
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finance, political strategy and speech writing Same
exarples follow:

The advisor organized, in King's name, a fimd
raising soclety (HQ 100-106670-47, 48). This organization
and the SCIC were in large measure financed by concerts
arranged by this person () 100-106670-30). He also
lent counsel to King and the SCIC on the tax consequences
of charitable gifts.

On political strategy, he suggested King make a
public statement calling for the appointment of a black
to the Supreme Court (HQ-100-106670-32, 33). This person
advised against accepting a movie offer from a movie
director and against approaching Attorney General Kermedy
on behalf of a labor leader (HQ 100-106670-24). In each
instance his advice was. accepted.

King's speech before the AFL-CIO National Convention
in December, 1961 was written by this advisor (HQ 100-392452-
131). He also prepared King's May 1962 speech before the
United Packing House Workers Convention (HQ 100-106670-119).
In 1965 he prepared responses to press questions directed
to Dr. King fran a Los Angeles radio station regarding
the Los Angeles racial riots and from the 'New York Times"
regarding the Vietnam War,



The relationship between King and his advisor,
as indicated, is clear to the task force. What :l.s- not
clear is whether this relationship ought to have been
considered either a possible national security threat or
CPUSA directed. We conclude that justification may have
existed for the opening of King's security investigation
but its protracted contimation was urnarranted.

Our conclusion that the investigation's opening
may have been justified is primarily based on memoranda,
sumarized below, written during the first six months of
1962. It is pointed out that in October, 1962 the Bureau
ordered the COMINFIL SCIC investigation (HQ 100-438794-9).

In January the Director wrote the Attorney General
and told him that one of King's advisors was a commmist.
At this time he also pointed out that the advisor wrote
King's December, 1961 AFL-CIO speech and assisted King in
SCLC matters (HQ 100-392452-131).

In March the Attorney General was advised that a
March 3, 1962 issue of ''The Nation'' magazine carried an
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article critical of the administration's handling of
civil rights. The article was ostensibly written by
Martin Luther King but in fact the true author was

another advisor characterized by the FBI as a ranking
member of the Commmist Party (HQ 100-106670-30, 31).

In May the Attorney General learned that the CPUSA
considered King and the SCIC its most important work because
the Kermedy Administration was politically dependent upon
King (HQ 100-106670-58).

Lastly, in June, 1962 the Attorney General became
aware that King's alleged Commmist advisor had recommended

the second ranking Commmist to be one of King's

assistants () 100-106670-79, 80). Llater King a[:cepted
the recamendation.
The conclusion that the investigation's continuance
was wmarranted is based on the following task force finding:
The Bureau to date has no evidence whatsoever that
Dr. King was ever a comnmist or affiliated with the CPUSA.
This was so stated to us by representatives of the Bureau's
Intelligence Division during our September 2, 1976 conference.

This admission is supported by cur perusal o
included informants' memoranda and physical, microphone and
telephone surveillance memoranda, in which we found no such

indication concerning Dr King.
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The Bureau provided us with no documentation
thattheSCLCmdeer.Kingwasanytlﬂxgotluttma
legitimate organization dewoted to the civil ﬂ.ghts move-

ment.

The Bureau files that we examined lacked any infor-

mation that the alleged Commmists' advice was dictated by
the CPUSA or inimical to the interests of the United States.
Indeed, in early 1963 the Bureau learned through reliable
sources the principal advisor had disassociated himself
from the CPUSA., His reason was the CPUSA was not suffi-
ciently irmvolving itself in race relations and the civil
rights movement (HQ 100-392452-195).

3. King-Hoover Dispute

The flames of Director Hoover's antipathy for
Dr. King were farmed into open hostility in late 1962 when
Dr. King criticized the Bureau's performance during an
investigation of a racial disturbance in Albany, Georgia.
Efforts to interview King by the Bureau were not successful
(HQ 157-6-2-965) and the matter lay dormant for a time.

The controversy was publicly rekindled in early 1964
when the Director testified before a House appropriations
subcammittee that he believed commumnist influence exdsted
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in the Negro movement. King countered by accusing thg‘
Director of ahetting racists and right wingers (R 100-3
116-1291). During Novesber of 1964, the Director told

a growp of Washington women reporters that King was "the
most motorious liar in the country." A week later, Director
Hoover referred to "'sexual degenerates in pressure groups"
in a speech at loyola University (HQ 162-7827-16).

Dr. King end his immediate staff requested a meeting
with Director Hoover to clear wp the misunderstanding. The
meeting was held on Decenberhl, 1964. Boover claimed that
"he had taken the ball away fram King at the begirming,"
explaining the Bureau's function and doing most of the
talking. On the other hand, King apologized for remarks
attributed to him and praised the work of the Buesu. Thus,
an uneasy truce was momentarily reached. (HQ 100-106670-563,
607.)

However, the comtroversy flared again when a letter
was circulated by the Southern Christian Educational Fund
(SCEF) vhich referred to the criticism of Dr. King by the
Director and urged the recipients of the letter to write
or wire the President to remve Hoover from office. Ina
meno from Sullivan to Belmont on December 14, 1964, Sullivan
stated: '
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"In yles of this sicuation, realism
makas it mandatory that we take every
prudent step that we can take to emerge

completely victoriously In this confliet,

We .should not take any ineffective or
half-way measures, nor blind curselves-
_to the realities of the situation.”
(HQ 100-106670-627.)
We believe the persistent controversy between Dr.

King and Director Hoover was a major factor in the Bureau's
determination to discredit Dr. King and ultimately destroy
his leadership role in the civil rights movement,

4, Technical Surveillance

Our review of FBI files and interviews with Bureau
persormel substantially confirms with a few additions the
findings which have ahe;dy been reported by Mr. Murphy
and the Senate Select Comnittee on Intelligence with respect
to the electronic surveillance of Dr. l(mg and his associates.

We found that some microphone surveillances were
installed in New York City against Dr. King and his associates
vhich have not thus far been reported. These Installations
were as follows: |

Americana Hotel (HQ 100-106670-2224, 4048)

4/2-3/65 { gymbol)

/324766 ‘G ayvbol)

Sheraton Atlantic (NY 100-136585 Sub-Files 7-8)
12/10-11/65 (symbol)

New York Hilton (’NY 100-136585 Sub Files 11-12)
10/25-27/65 (syubol)

-127-



All of these Installations with the exception of
the placement at the Americana Hotel in January; 1966
appear to have been unproductive either because Dr. King
did not reside at the hotel as plarmed or the recordings
made did not pick up any significant information.

The installation by the New York Field Office at
the Americana Hotel on Jarumary 21, to 24, 1966, caused
same consternation within the FBI hierarchy and is
illustrative of how the Bureau apparatus could, on rare
occasion, continue to fimetion even contrary to the wishes
of the Director. The installation was made at the Americana
on Jaruary 21, 1966, pursuant to the request of SAC Rooney
in New York. Assistant Director William Sullivan authorized
the coverage. Bureau files indicate that Associate
Director Clvde Tolson, upon being informed of the coverage,
wrote back on the same day in a rather perticbed fashion to
have the microphone removed "at once." Tolson advised the
Director that "no one here' approved the coverage and that
he had again instructed Sullivan to have no microphone
installations without the Director's approval, Hoover
confirmed Tolson's directive. (HQ 100-106670-2224X).

No sysbol nunbem'wa$ ever attached to this coverage
as was the standard practice. This was apparently due to
the strong disapproval voiced by Headquarters, Yet, des'pige
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Hoover's orders, the coverage was maintained ad a good
deal of intelligence on King's personal activities was
obtained and transcribed. These activities are reflected
in a six page memorandum. (HQ 100-106670-4048.)

Irrespective of the level of Bureau approval
which was required for electronic surveillance installa-
tions during the King years, our review reinforced the
conclusions of the Senate Select Camnittee that the purposes
behind this intelligence gathering became twisted. Several
instances of Bureau correspandence are instructive. Section
Chief Baumgardner in recommending coverage of King in
Horolulu wrged an exposure of King's '‘moral weakness"
80 that he could be "for the security of the nation, cor-
pletely discredited” (HQ 100-106670 June File, Memo Baumgardner
to Sullivan, Jamary 28_,_ 1964). In a similar memo from
Sullivan to Belmont recammending coverage in Milwaukee at
the Schroeder Hotel, the expressed purpose was to gather
information on “entertaimment" in which King might be engaging
sindlar to that '"umcovered at the Willard Hotel" (HQ 100-
106670 June File, M=mo Sullivan to Belmont, Jamuary 17, 1964).

Director Hoover, upon being informed of the results
of the surveillance, ordered that they all be immediately
transcribed despite Deloach's recamendation that the tran-
scribing be done later (HQ 100-106670-1024). As each of the
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file reviews has shown, portions of summaries of the
transcripts were widély disseminated among gova‘rmmtal
officials. These disseminations included a rather
camprehensive six volume transmittal by the Bureau in
June, 1968. This was at the apparent request of the
President through Special Counsel larry Temple for all
information concerning Dr. King, including the instructions
and approval of former Attorney General Kermedy regarding
the electronic surveillance of King (Memo R. W. Smith to
"William Sullivan, June 2, 1968, referring to memo Deloach
to Tolson, May 24, 1968, setting forth the President's
‘gequest). Included with the transcripts were several
swi%, previously disseminated, and several hundred
pages of Bureau cammications to the White House fram
1962 to 1968 regarding King and his associates. The
purpose of the White House request was not stated, but it
was the most complete accumulation of transmitted informa-
tion on the electronic surveillance of King which we
encontered during our review of Bureau files. The task
force noted the timing of the alleged White House request
and subsequent transmittal particularly in light of



Director Hoover's comumication to the White House on -
March 26, 1968 (included in the transmittal) which
advised that Robert Kemedy had attempted to contact
Dr. King before mcing his candidacy for the
Presidency (HQ 100-106670-3262).

The task force reviewed selected portions of all
of the transcripts in the King file as well as selected
portions of several tapes from which the transcripts
were obtained. An inventory of the tapes reviewed is
set forth below:

1) Washington, D.C., 1/5-6/64 (Willard Hotel,
15 reels) - Reel Nos. 1-6, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 14

2) Atlanta Tape (symbol) (one reel)
3) Camposite Tape 12/15/64
Track No. 1 - Washington, D.C. recordings
(edited version of 15 reels)
Essentially, we reviewed the tapes by listening to the
begirming, middle, and end of each tape and compared it to
the corresponding transcript. They were basically accurate
transcriptions in the sense that what was in the transcripts
was also on the tapes. However, some material on the tapes
was not put on the transcripts apparently because either

that portion of the recording was garbled or unclear or
it was considered unirportant.
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Our review of the composite tape, the Atlante
tape and the agents handuritten rotes ncluded in the
box with the recordings from the Hillard Hotel gave an
additional indication of where the Bureau's interest _
lay with respect to Dr. King. The composite tape contained
“highlights" of the fifteen reels of tape from the Willard
Hotel and eppeared to consist of little more than episodes
of private conversations and activities which the BRureau
chose to extract fram the original recordings. The
Atlanta tape was obtained from the telephone tap on the
King residence and consisted of several of Dr. King's
conversations. These included conversations of Dr. King
with his wife regarding his personal life and had nothing
to do with his political or civil rights activities. The
handwritten notes fram the original Willard tapes contained
notations as to what point in the tape a particular persgnal
activity or conversation tock place. |

5. COINTELFRO Type and Other Tllegal Activities

The task force has documented an extemsive program
within the FBI during the years 1964 to 1968 to discredit
Dr. King. Pursuant to a Bureasu meeting on December 23, 1963
to plan a King strategy and the Sullivan proposal in Jamuary,
1964 to pramote a new black leader,. the FBI accélerated its
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program of disseminating derogatory information, which

vas heavily fraught with the Bureau's own characteriza-
tions of King, to various individuals and organizations

who were in critical positions vis-a-vis the civil rights
leader. Our review has essentially confirmed those already
performed by the Civil Rights Division and the Senate Select
Comittee and we, therefore, do not dwell on those areas

P N T, T Y ara3 £r_ 3 L________
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have already covered. We did find, however,
additional proposed activities against Dr. King, same of
which were approved by the Director. They are instructive
ot only in revealing the extent to which the Bureau was
willing to carry its efforts but also in showing the
atmosphere among some of the rank and file which this
program against King created.

In November, 1964, the Bureau discovered that
Dr. King was desirous of meeting with high British officials
while in England during King's plammed txip to Europe.
Section Chief Baumgardner recommended a briefing for the
purpose of informing British officials concerning King's
purported commmist affiliations and private life
() 100-106670-522, 523). Within three days the briefings
had been campleted (HQ 100-106670-525, 534, 535).

-
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One particular dissemination, the contents of which
was not revealed in the files, was apparently initiated
and carried out persomally by the Director. On Jamuary 22,
1965, the SAC in Atlanta advised Mr. Sullivan that,
puxrsuant to their electronic surveillance, the Bureau
learmed that King had phoned Ralph Abertiathy and complained
that Hoover had had a meeting with a particular Atlanta
official while in Washington attending the Tnauguration.
According to King, when this official retwrned to
Atlanta he contacted Dr. King senior and passed on a

"good deal” of information. Accord:l.ng to Sullivan's
meo to Belmont, Dr. King, Jr. wasveryupset aQ 100-
106670-768). The files did not reveal any formal proposal
for this briefing but Section Chief Baumgardner later speculated
that the Atlanta official was Chief of Police Jenkins
since the Director had met with him on Jarmary 18, 1965
(Q 100-106670-780). The files do mot indicate whether
the Director suggested that the information be passed on
to Dr. King's father. |



In comection with the post-assassination
efforts to declare a national holiday in memory of
Dr. King the Senate Select Committee has cutlined
in its report the attempts by the Bureau to prevent
such a declaration by briefing varicus members of
Congress an King's background (HQ 100-106670-3586).
We discovered that the Bureau also sent a momograph
on King to the President and the Attormey General
in 1969 for this same purpose (HQ 100-106670-3559).

The Bureau's efforts to discredit Dr. King's
movement also included attempts to damage the
reputation of King's family and friends., The Bureau
looked very closely at Coretta King although a
security investigation was never opened. This
included scrutinizing her travels in an attempt
to uncover possible facts embarrassing to her.
These attempts also included a plan, proposed



by Assistant to the Director Deloach and approved

by Hoover to leak information to the press that Coretta
King and Ralph Abernathy were deliberately plotting to ‘
keep the assassination in the news by claiming a conspiracy‘
existed in order to keep monetary contributions flowing
for their benefit (HQ 44-38861-5654).

Ralph Abernathy and Andrew Young also became Bureau
targets. Shortly after the assassination the field was
instructed to report any information on possible “immoral
activities" of King's two associates (HQ 62-108052-Urrecorded
serial, Atlanta to Director, April 29, 1968). Presumably
there were COINTELPRO type purposes behind this request.

The Atlanta Field Office in attempting to demonstrate
the initiative and imagination demanded by Readquarters
proposed additional measures against Ralph Abernathy. The
Bureau learned that after Dr. King's death, Rev. Abernathy
may have voiced some concern over possible assassination
attempts on his own 1life. The Atlanta office proposed that
the Rureau begin notifying Abernathy directly (instead of
only informing the police) of all threats against him in
order to confuse and worry him (HQ 62-108052-Unrecorded
serial, Atlanta to Director, March 28, 1969). This activity
was not approved by Headqx.mt.ers.
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Bureau files indicate that the FBI may have alsoc
attempted to help the executive branch in its efforts
to deal with Abernathy after King's death. In a memo
to Associate Director Tolson, Director Hoover related
a telephone conversation with former Vice President
Agnew in which Mr. Agnew expressed concerm over the
"inflammatory” statements which Abernathy had made.
The Vice President was seeking information from Hoover
which could be useful in destroying the credibility of
Rev. Abernathy. Hoover aéreed to the request (H} 100-
106670-Unrecorded serial, Hoover to Tolson, May 18, 1970).
We did not find what information, if any, was forwarded
to the Vice President.

Finally, we discovered that a series of illegal
surreptitious entries was conducted by the FBI. Some
of these entries had as one purpose, among others, the
obtaining of information about Dr. King. The FBI in
the review of its indices was unable to locate records
of any entries onto the premises of Dr. King or the SCLC.
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The agents began to retrieve information about
Dr. King during these entries through the use of photo-
graphs. In one Instance a supervisor in the apvropriate
field office requested authority to conduct an entry

for the express purpose of obtainine informatimn abm
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Dr. King. The proposed entry was approved at Head-
quarters pursuant to a telephone call by an Inspector
and was later conducted.

n four subsequrmt; occasions the Bureau again
conducted entries and obtained information concerning
King and the SCLC. mamemmhoccasimaspecinmof
King's handwriting was obtained. The purpose of
gathering this piece of “intelligence was not revealed.

Bureau policy at the time of these entries
reqtﬂ.red’the approval of such field requests by
Director Hoover or Assoclate Director Tolson (Memo
Director, FBI, to Attorney General, September 23, 1975).
We assume that such approval was granted. Handwritten



rotations on the field office memos indicate that
the Bureau was advised of the entries in each case.

We also raise the issue of these illegal entries
because aside from being violative of Fourth Amendment
rights the entries ran the risk of invading a privileged
relationship.

We note in passing that the FBI contirued to
exploy an informant in the SCIC despite the fact that
the informant conceded to-agents that the informent had
embezzled some SCIC fimds. The Bureau voiced strong
disapproval of these activities. Yet, no legal or
disciplinary action was ever taken with respect to
the informant (HQ 134-11126-56, 57).

B. Critical Evaluation of the Seawrity Investigation

In the area of domestic intelligence the mandate
of the FBI has been both broadly and vaguely defined.
It is stated in the Code of Federal Regulations as follows:
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(The FBI shall:) carry out the Presidential

directive of Septerber 6, 1939, as reaffirmed

by Presidential directives of January 8, 1943,

July 24, 1950 and December 15, 1953, designating

the Federal Bureau of Investigation to take

charge of investigative work in matters relating
to espionage, sabotage, subversive activities,

and related matters (28 CFR 0.85 (d)).

Given this charter and the history of the sametimes
overpowering influence of the views of the late Director
J. Edgar Hoover on his subordinates and on succesive
Attorneys General, it was understandable that a security
investigation should be initiated into the possible
influence of the Cammmist Party, U.S.A., on Dr. Martin
mthei' King, Jr. Two of King's close advisors, at the
outset of the security neltter. were reported to be
Cammmist Party members by sources relied upon by the
Bureau. J

The security investigation continued for almost
ix years until Dr. King's death. It verified, in owr
view, that one glleged Camumist was a very influential
advisor to Dr. King (and hence the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference) on the strategy and tactics of
Kirng's leadership of the black civil rights movement of
the early and mid-sixties. Another had no such weight
although he seemed to be of use to King. But this

very lengthy investigative concentration on King and on
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the principal advisor established, in our opinion,
that he did not "sell" Dr. King any course of coriduct
or of advocacy which can be identified as communist or
"Party line". King, himself never veried publicly or
privately from his commitment to non-violence and did
not advocate the overthrow of the goverrment of the
United States by violence or subversion. To the contrary,
he advocated an end to the discrimination and disenfran-
chisement of minority groups which the Constitution and
the courts denounced in terms as strong as his. We
concluded that Dr. King was no threat to domestic security.

And the Buresu's contimied intense surveillance
and investigation of the advisor clearly developed that
he had disassociated himself from the Commmist Party
in 1963 because he felt it failed adequately to serve
the civil rights movement. Thus the linch-pin of the
security imvestigation of Dr. King had pulled himself
out. .

We think the security investigation which included
both physical and tectmical surveillance, should have been

Ticeamand $w 1Q£7
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That it was intensified and augmented by a COINIELFRO type
campaign against Dr. King was uwarranted; the COINIELPRO

type campaign, moreover, was ultra vires and very probably
in violation of 18 U.S.C. 241 (and 242), i.e. felonious.
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The contimiing security investigation reflects also
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responsibility for internal security matters failed badly
in what should have been firm supervision of the FBI's
internal security activities.
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IV. RECOMENDATIONS

A. As To The Muxder Investigation

The task force does not fault the tecimical
campetence of the :I.rwestigatim conducted into the
death of Dr. King. We found no new evidence which
calls for action by State or Federal Authorities.
Oxr concern has developed over administrative
concomitants of the crime detection tactics.

1. The progress of such sensitive cases
as the King mmwder investigation and the development
of legally sufficient evidence to sustain prosecution
are properly the ultimate responsibility of the Division
of the Department having supervision of the kind of
criminal prosecution involved. The Division head should
delineate what progress reports he wishes. The Bureau
should not be permitted to manipulate its submission of
Teports to serve its purposes, such as the protection
of its public relation efforts, or the prevention of the
responsible Division of the Department from causing the
Bureau to pursue a line of inquiry which the Bureau does
ot approve. The Attommey General and his Assistants are
the officers most accountable to the electorate and they,
not the police agency, must maintain effective @ervlsion.
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2. As a corollary of our espousal of tighter
- Department authority over the FBI, we recommend that the
Bureau’'s public relations activities and press n;latims
be controlled by the Attormey General's Office of Public
Information. Clear directives to prevent the development
of personality cults around particular Bureau Directors
and officlals should be drawn. Bureau press releases should
be cleared through the Office of Public Information.

3. The task force recommends that in sensitive
cases no criminal action be instituted by the Bureau without
the closest coordination and consultation with the supervising
Division of the Department. This supervision by the Depart-
ment should be as tight as the control and consultation the
Bureau had with its Field Offices as exhibited in owxr review
of the assassination izwestigatim.

4. It was observed that almost no blacks were in
the FBI special agent's corps in the 1960's and none in
the Bureau's hierarchy. This undoubtedly had the effect
of limiting not only the outloock and understanding of the
problems of race relations, but also must have hindered the
ability of investigators to commmicate fully with blacks
during the mmrder investigation. By way of illustration
had there been black agents in the Memphis Field Office
participating fully in the investigation of Dr. King's
murder, it is unlikely that the interviews with
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at least three black merbers of the Mexphis Police and Fire
Department would have been overlocked. It is also very
probable that black citizen "lead" input would have been
greater.

B. As To The Security Irwestigation

The task force was charged to address itself
particularly to the question of whether the nature of the
relationship between the Bureau and Dr. King called for
criminal prosecution, disciplinary proceedings, or other
asppropriate action. Our responses follow.

1. Because the five year statute of limitations
has long since run we camot recammend criminal prosecution
of any Bureau persormel, past or present, responsible for
the possible criminal harrassment of Dr. King. (18 U.S.C.
3282). No evidence of a continuing conspiracy was found.

2. The responsibility for initiating and prolonging
the secrrity investigation rested on the deceased Director
of the Bureau and his immediate lieutenants, some of whom
are also deceased and the remainder of whom are retired.

They are beyond the reach of disciplinary action. The few
Bureau persornel who had anything to do with the King security
investigation and who are still in active service, did not
make command decisions and merely followed orders. We & not
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think they are the proper subjects of any disciplinary
action. Scme of the activities conducted, such a.s.the
technical electronic surveillance, had the approval of
the then Attorney General. The Courts had not adequately
dealt with what suthority rested in the executive branch

seaxrity’. We do not think the “leg men' in the Bureau
should be held to an undefined standard of behavior, much
less a standard not observed by the highest legal officer
of the govmmt

The Bureau's COINTELPRO type activities, the illicit
dissemination of raw investigative data to discredit
Dr. King, the efforts to intimidate him, to break up his
marriage, and the explicit and implicit efforts to black-
mail him, were not fully known to the Department, but were
none-the-less ordered and directed by Director Hoover,
Assistant to the Director Deloach, Assistant Director
Sullivan and the Section Chief under him.

In our view their subordinates were far remved
from decision responsibility. Moreover, we think the
subordinates clearly felt that, by reason of Director
Hoover's overpowering and intimidating domination of the
Bureau, they had no choice but to implement the Bureau's
directions. Punitive action against the very few
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remaining subordinate agents would seem to the task force
to be inappropriate in these circumstances and at this
very late date.

tapes and i:rmscripts concerning King and many others.
These may be sought by King's heirs and represeratativer;.
Worse still, they may be sought by members of the public
at large under the Freedam of Information Act. We
recammend that these tapes and transcripts be sealed and
sent to the National Archives and that the Congress be
asked to pass legislation denying any access to them
whatever and mthorizmg and directing their total
destruction along with the destruction of marerial in
reports and memoranda derived fram them.

4. The potential for abuse by the individual
ocaupying the office of Director of the FBI has been
arply deronstrated by our imvestigation. We think it is
a responsibility of the Department in the first instance
and, secondarily, of the Congress to oversee the conduct
of the FBI (and the other police agencies of the govern-
ment). We endorse the establisiment by the Attorney
General of the Office of Professional Responsibility on
December 9, 1975, as an effective means for intra-departmental
policing of the Bureau. We also think the permanent
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Senate Select Committee on Intelligence is an lpi:ro-
priate agency of the legislative arm to oversee the
performance of the Bureau. Both the Office of Pro-
fessional Responsibility and the Senate Select Camittee
should be expressly designated in their respective
enabling regulations and resolutions to be a place to
vhich Bureau subordinates may complain, confidentially
and with impunity, of orders which they believe to
threaten a violation of the civil rights and libert?i.es
of citizens and inhabitants of the United States.

5. It seems to us that the unauthorized malicious
dissemination of investigative data frum FBI files should
be more than the presently prescribed misdemeanor (5 USC
552a(i)(1)). A felony penalty should be added.

- iy S &l A S WA

Parenthetically 1t ghould be noted here that it

should be made clear that it is :Ln-proper (but not criminal)
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for the Bureau to by-pass the Attorney General and deal
directly with the White House.

6. The task force recamends that the FBI
authority €0 engage in OOINTELPRO type activities which
invlve affirmative punitive action following Star

Chanber decisions with respect to citizens or inhabitants

-+
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{See 18 U.S.C. 241 2nd 242). We believe that the guide-
lines vwhich the present Attarnmey General has established
toc govern the FRI's domestic security investigations
effectively preclude these activities. Those guidelines
morecver, appear to us to permit only strictly legal
investigative technigues to be grployed in full scale
davestic security investigations. This too we endorse.

The foregoing camprises our report and recarmenda-
tions. It is respectfully submitted. i

n Luther King, Jr.

7

. L R 1l %

*
H §. GROSS, JR. . T=

%Zm e et

Janvary 11, 1977
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Form 388
THEZ CiTY CF MEIMPLIS HCOS21TALS

AUTOPSY PROTOCOL

Autopsy No,  48%=-252 S_grvit.;.g M1, Tx, Hoepfrzl No;

XName Hariin Luther Kine, {?. Age 30 .fqzﬁhn::g:::xppgziﬁ ety
. Date of Admission POA Date and Hour of Death 4=%-4% P,

Date and Hour of Autoosy 4-4-658 10:45 DM, 4

Pathologist ire.Sorurt and Francisre Assistant

Checked by Date Completed  4-11-68

FIRAL PATHEOLOGICAL DIAGNOSTS

PRIMARY SRIES:

I, Distant gunshet wound to body and face
A, Fracturc of right nandible

B, Laceration of vertebral artery, jugular vein and subclavian

artery, right
C. FPracture of svin- (T-1, C-7)

Subnucosal henorrhaye, larynx

D,
E r
F, Intrapulmonary hcﬂatowa apsx rizht upper lobo

SECONDANY SERIES: .

1. Remote scars as described

2. Plcural adhesions

3. Fatty chanze liver, noderate
4., Arteriosclerosis, moderate
5. Venous cut-downs

6. Tracheostony

LABORATORY FINDINGS:

Blood Alcohol - 0,01%

Laceration of sprinal cesd (lover cervical, upper thoracic )

—
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Section

n

74
74

74

60

19

17

74

74
21

21

21

Same ¥novn Expenditures:

JF-"."@? E-&RL :.\l’\z

April 23, 1967 - June 8, 19¢€8

Serial

5246

5448
5413

5437X

Ed
-
o
[ X}

4692

2068

5402

2192

5400
2324
628

2324
2324
2324

Item . Armount

Rent for ocne week at 2731 $13.61
N. Sheffield; Chicago

1959 Chrysler; Chicago $200.00
1962 Plymouth; East St. $209.50
Louis

Bourgarde Motel; Dorien, $17.28
Canada

Rent for Apt, at Harkey, £150.00

Apts., 2585 Notre Dame Street,
Mntreal at $75/10; Montreal

Suit at English Scotch $75.06
Woolen Compary; Montreal

Book ordered from Futura $9.00
Books in Inglewood, Calif.:
Montreal

Correspondence course at $17.50
Iocksnithing Institute in
New Jersey; Momtreal

Grey Rocks Imn from 7/30 $195.15
to 8/5; Canada

Formula for making glass $1.00
purchase by money order to

E.Z. Foomla; Montreal

Granada Hotel; Birmingham $4.50

Rocm and board for one week  $22.50

1966 White Ford Mustang:  $1,995.09

Biomingham
Rocrn and board; Birminghan $22.50
Foom and board; Bizmingham $22.50

Dance lessens; Bisningham $19.

-]_5&

Date
4/20/67

§/5/67
/14/67

7/28/67

8/5/67

8/9/67

8/26/67
8/26/67
8/30/¢7

8/2/67
$/9/67

8/12/%



Section
21

93
75
75
75

63

Serial
2324
2324

2118
1422

5496
5496
5496

5150

668
668

4143
4143
4143
4143

4143
Qe

Item 2cunt
Foom and beard; Birmingham $§22.50

Foam and board; Bimmingham $22.50

Camera equipment, Superi:;r $337.24
Bulk Film Co.; Birmingham

Room only; Bimmingham $17.50
.38 Caliber, Liberty .
Chief Revolver $65.00
Hotel San Francisco -

10/10; Acapulco $6.00
Pancho Villa - 10/15; $3.20
Guadalajara

Pancho Villa - 10/18; $3.20
Guadalajara

Hotel Rio at $4.80/day- $91.20
10/19-11/6; Puerto
Vallarta

L -L P T | gy e B
£l15a Arvelland o et £48

apt.; Puerto Vallarta

Hotel Tropicana at $7.20  $43.20
day - 11/7-11/13; Puerto

Vallarta

Rent at 1535 N. Serrano; $127.50

Utilities at 1535 N.
Serrano; 1os Angeles $10.00

Appointment with Dr. Mark $25.00

~ Freaman; Beverly Hills

Appointment with Dr. Mark $25.00
Freeman .

Appointient with Dr. Mark $25.00
Freeman .

Dance lessons at Naticnal  $29.00
Dance Studio; los Angeles

Appointrent. with Freeman $25.00

Dance lessons $29.00
-157-

Caze
9/16/87
9/23/867
9/28/67

-
5/20/67
10/1/67

10/11/67
10/16/67

10/19/67

11/6/67

11/ /7
e A

11/13/67

11/15/67

11/20/67
11/27/67

11/30/67
1274767
12/5/61

12/5/€7
12/7/67
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4143
4143

745
2325

4143
5399

745
2325
2325

2325

2325

2325

1500
2325
1500

668
1500

2325
2325
1428
1033

itam ATCLN .
Appointment with Freeman $25.00 -
Dance lessons ’ $29.00
Dance lessons $10C.00
Appointment with Freeman | §25.00
Provincial Motel - 12/17- . $24.00

12/19; New Orleans

Dance lessons $364.00
locksnithing Institute; $15.00
Ics Angeles

Intemational School of $20.00

Bartending; ILos Angeles
International School of $105.00

- Bartending; Los Angeles

Rent at St. Francis Botely $85.00
los Angeles

Free Press of Ios P;ngeles $4.25
Locksmithing Institute $7.50

C.M. Hedigpeth, mail forward- $3.00
ing service

Rent at St, Francis Hotel $85.00

Futura Books $6.44
Tiffany Enterprises $9.98
Locksmithing Institute $7.50
Locksmith Ledger '$5.25
Locksmithing Institute $15.00

RocmAveck at 113 l4th St.;
Atlanta $10.00

-153-

ot |

12/12/67
12/12/67

12/14/67
12/14/6’
12/19/6

12/21/6
1/8/¢8

1/19/6!
1/20/¢
1721/t

1/29/1
131/°
2/1/6

2/21/
'2/26/
2/28/1
2/26,
2/26,
3/8/:

3/24,
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630

327

46
4454

" 4454

Iten

Flamingo Motel 3/22;
Selma

Lockemithing Institute:
Atlanta

Travelodge Motel;

Birmirgham

Roam in Atlanta

" Rexall Drugstore; Whitehaven,

Tenn.

Rooming house on Main St.;

Binoculars; Mamphis

Rent/veek at 962 Dundas St.;
Toronto

Round trip airplane ticket;
Torento

-159-

$41.55
$9.00

$345.00

vata

3/23/68
3/28/68

3/29/68

4/4/¢68
4/16/68

5/2/€8
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rzmre

68

Krown Incoma:

JAMYES ZARL RAY

A=ril 23, 1957 -~ Jure 8, 1388

Serial

5100

Payroll checks from Indian Trail Restaurant

Winnetka, Illinois

May 7

May 14
May 21
May 28
June 4
June 11
June 18
June 25

$§ 57.69
B4.89
84.89
84.89
89.63
89.63
95.19
77.53

$664.34
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MR. A, ROS‘DI'?

DATE:

| R, G. H. scxrnmaxit‘ﬁx

&

MARTIN LUTLER KING.

LI ] .‘

JR.;

\1 / -162-
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Mcmorandum to Mr. Rosea

r e -
- - - . N . ———

=

Martin Luther Xing, Jr, T . i

1P.' Reverend Martin Luther King, Jr,, prominent integrationist

who led bus boycott in Montgomery Alabana’ and "sit-in demonstra-
tions ® has been associated with National Association for the ]

Advancement of Colored:People and Congress of Racial Equality. King

has not been investigatgd__x_;hgbﬁ%;&

——— T3 Ay, 5 0 {é ' .

] TBurcau iles/negz%f: King thanked Socialist Workers Party

. 1 (cited by Attorney Geancral) YYor support of bus boycott; attended

meetings of Progressive Party (cited by Subcommittee of Senate
Judiciary Comnittee); and was honorary chairman ¢f Young Socialist
League campaign on behalf of victims of racist terror. x

"King in 1950's mentioned as potential victim of assassin-
: ation plot and in_1957 attended Cowrunist Party_training school,
l&scminar and reportedIly mave closing spécclt,™ King President of

SRt fre s Lo

-163-
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"

Memorandum to Mr, Rosen . . ,-: R .

. "_e -

Southern Christian Leadershig Conference (to_further Negro vote
registration) and advised “The Civil Rights law...is mecaningless
. uniess we go out and make use of it.,™ King thanked Benjamia
| pavis, Jr., Communist Party official, for giving blood when he
was in a hosgital following assault. King in 1960 indicated his
support for Committee to Secure Justice for Horton Sobell (cited

by House Comnittee on Un-American Activities (LiCUA) as comaunist
lfroﬁf) and ia 1961 wrote article in *

—
S i —

article in "The Nation™ which called
for integration of FBI to help speed integration., King attended
meetings with integration leaders in Montgomery, Alabama, 5-21-61.

—

1

P—
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UNITFD STATES GCVERNME ™ ° F oz _-'-.

. ] . Mow e
Memorandum - ﬁL '-_:EE—?

-rfgall 3

l-m

T - r., A. H. Belmont DATE: August 30, 1963 i
) L J

moM : Mr, W, C. Sullivfn Tele. Rewn —

{/ K . G.-"
# ve 5,
SUBJECT: COMIIUNIST PARTY, USA
’ NEGRO QUESTION d

.15 -C Cone oy S S A B ST O T -l' }

Reference is made to.the enclosed material' on which the
. Director has written: "This memo reminds me vividly of those 1
received when Castro took over Cuba; ‘Yop cortended then that Castro and
. his cohurts were pot Communists and not influenced by Communists. Time
- ‘mlone proved you wrong. I for one can't ignore the memos re King,
et al as having only an infinitesimal
effect on the efforts to exploit the American Negro by the Communists.”

% The Director is correct. V¥e were completely wrong about
elieving the evidence was not sufficient to determine some years ago
that Fidel Castro was not a commuhist or Under communist influence. On

nvestigating and writing about communism and the American Negro, we

Pa“ better remember this and profit by the lesson it should teach us.

¢

I do think that much of the difficulty relating to the mermoran
dum rightly questioned by the Director is to be found centered in the
woxrd "inflgpnce, e do not have, and no Govermment agency oT priva»e
Nttt L = H
.Olbdnlzatlon has, any yardstick which con accurately measure “influence®

this particular context, even .when we know it does exist such as in

he case of the obvious 1nfluence ‘of
over Martin Luther Xing and King's {nfluencé BVer Gther RejlO

“Yexders.” Personally, 1 belicve in the light of King's powerful
demagogic spcech yesterday he stands head and shoulders over all other
Negro lezders put together when it comes to influencing great masses of
Negroes, We must mark him now, 1f we have not done so before, as the
most. dangerous Negro of the future in this Nation fron, Jhe.standpoi ’)

of communism, the hczro >_and national securitv.

I

lv - ' On determining membership ot Negroes in the CommufiT&t Fafiy,
e are.not confronted with the same problem.' We do have herc accurate

yardstickq for establishing mcxbership. Of course, our stqndards are

VU&J B&ibtlug. All.l.B mneaiid I-I‘LIE HIE ma lly HB "IL‘!'.'b WHU luc J.LJ.LU\--
travellers, sympathizers or who ajid the Party, knowingly or unknowingly,
but do not qualify as members. These we must pot ignore. The old
communist principle still holds: "Comnmunism must -be,byilt with non-
‘communist hadsf" Therefore, it may Le unrealistic 40 limit ourscives a
we have been.ﬁo 08 to legalistic.proof or definitely conclusivs - :dence
.--""" '
Enclosu;% _ //’ Tt T

-
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Memerandum for Ur, Belmont "3 ..
RE: CCUMUNIST PARTY, USA :

. NEGRO GQUZSTION -

100-3-75

that would stand up in testimony in_ cou:t or before Congrcssional
comnittees that the Conaunist Party, USA, does wield substantial
THIluence over Negroes which one day could become decisive. ~

The memorandum vhich the Director penetratively questioned,

while showing in the details the communist impact on Negroes, did
‘fsuffer from such limitations, .These limitations we will make every
effort to 1ift in the future. The great amount of attention this

"Divigion is giving to comnunist activities directed toward the Neg:o
should enable us to do this, . )

For example, here at the Seat of Government the Negro -
communist question takes up as a whole the time of one supervisor and
-during the past few weeks four meh bhave been 80 occupied, Additionally,
(1) specialized instructions are regularly given the field on communist
infiltration of the Negro; (2) monographs have been written on the

. subject and widely disseminated; (3) regularly disseminated are menorands
and reports; (4) August 21, 1963, we devoted the entire Current Intelli-
gence Analysis to the communist plans for the Negro March of August 2C,
1300, \L"I!J COpleS of this. nna;ybxb were dissemidated to 44 ubcm..Aba of
the Government);, (5) much material on the issue is given to Agents nt
In-Service; and (6) an SAC Letter is under preparation in this Division
now giving the field the benefit of what we learned from the Negro lavch
on Washington and issuing instructions for increased coverage of
cOmnunist influence dn the Negro. .

-

-, As the memorsndum poinied out. "this Nation is involved in a.
form of gtacial revolution and the time h has Jever _been so right for
explojtation of the Negroes by _ communist propagandists." aneteen millior
Negroes constitute the g greatest single Tacial target of the Communist
Party, USA., This is a sombre reality we must never lose sirht of. Ve
,Wwill do everything possible in the troublea future to aevelop iox the
Director 2ll available facts relating to Negro membership in the Communis-

Pa‘ ‘:.' ralun thw nores complex ==d Asf!insﬂf -I-n -sccrtain influanca

;;ﬁ comnunist organizations and officials over the leaders and masses of
{Negroes.

*n

We regret greatly that the memorandum did not measure up to
what the Director has a right to expect from our analiysis,

IBCO&MENDATIOY

For the information of tho Director.

o w— g



* UNITED STATES GC_ RNMENT ' . ) , & e
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o .M€7n0ra7?.(!um ) C!I-!b -' o

. ‘,‘. Z .‘ v’ _
CO
TO : Ur, W, C. Sulliﬁ . vATE: Scptember 16, 1963 /"g_/",f.-.’—
- \ R A .
. .

i ' - T
oM o )r, F, J. Baunmgardner,, ' el

o SL A . CoMly e
0 Flio— . -
SUBJECT ™ COLMUNI ST PARTY, Q&A. . ,
NEGRO QUESTION
CONUNIET INFLUZNCE IN RACIAL UATTERS :
. IRTZDRAL SECUNITY - CODIUNIST

. - [

i This memorandum recommends increased coveraze of coqﬁqgigg

] inflvence on the YNernra, The history of the Communist pParty, LA
{CBUSAY, is rhnjcte with its attemnts_to exnloit, influence and

lrecruit the legro, ‘ine LA¥ch on Washinzton, 3-28-63, was a striking

€XaAnpIC CTsuliT Connunist activity as Party leaders early put into

motion elforts to accrue gains for the CPUSA from the March., Well- “\\

docunented information concerning the Party's ipfluence on & principal

Marceh leader, Roverend Martin Luther Xing, Jr,, is but an exanmple,

The prescernce at the March of around 200 Party members, ranging fron

several cational functionaries headed byiCFUSA General Secretary Gus

11all,” to many rani-and-file mexbers, is clear indication of the Party's
favorita target (ihe Negro) today. -

. All 4indications arc that the lMarch was rot the "end of the
line" ard that the Party will step up its efforts™ to expkit racial
unrest and in every possible way claim credit for itself relating %o
any "gains” achieved by the Negro. A clear-cut indication of the
Party's designs is rovealed in its plans to hold a highly secretive
leadership meeting in November, 1963, which will deal primardily wita

1the Negro situation. This mceting is to be preceded by aiGus Hald]
“harector=ing® trip through key arcas of the country to meet Party
lpcpplc and thus better prepare hissclf for the November meetings. | ‘
. ." §

The cntirc fic¢ld is being alerted to this situntio™in a -

lproposed SAC Letter (attached). Tio field is being irstructed to
intensify our coverapge of comzunist {nfluencé on the Nézro 5§ giving
fullest consideration to the utc of all possible investigative
techniques, In addition, the ficld isn belngstold to intensify its
coveraze of those comzuniut frosts throuizh which the Party channcls
its dpflucnce and to inlchRtify 1ts Auvestigations of the many Party |
menbers and dupcs Wio ¢RINIC 18 2ELivitics on behdlf of the Party
in the Negro ficld.,  Furiker, v are siressing 'the urgent need for
imaginative and agiressive tasticn o bee utilized through our Counter-
instclligenee i'rs Jlam=-tlhione Cenieicd Lt sattempt to heutralize or
disrupt the rarty’s activitics ia the Ledro ficld, Neccssity for
proapt handling of all facets of this calter to insure timely disscmi~
pation to thc Dvpﬂﬁ‘fcnt ant otiarytnterested-agenclos. is al

) .

— e

so
-2 - ’. : ;
102 H li;_;é (CItsa, heZro ;m«nztunj 2, .. 1 OCY 16 1967
olael*, .
4 ~167- - - .
—.‘. =T .!“ F: he o5 o - —
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Memerandum to Mr. Sullivan ]
RE: COMIUNIST PARTY, USA

NEGRO QUESTION

COIRTUNIST INFLUCXCE IN RACIAL MATTERS
(i00-3-116 "

[ 3

The proposced SAC Letter requires key security offices
to submit to the Bureau, within 30 days, en analvsis of their
current coverage of communist activities in the Negro field plus
details of their plans for intensificatlion., Also, those 16
offices participating in the Counterintelligence Progz.n on a
regular basis are beinz required to include in their next monthly
letters due 10-15-63 their plans to neutraslize or disrupt Party
activities in the Negro field,

the field as above aﬂd urging full implementation so that the
desired results may be achieved, Also attached for approval are
-necessary lianual changes, ' . - :

.
 ——
-
“- - -

s

RECO TDATION ‘g ‘j
I1f cpproved, attached SAC Letter go forward apprising ' f
§
()

e

o
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
; : While the alyuched memorandum

. _ bears the initials of Mr. Baumgurdaer,

it was prepared from @ rough-diraft furnished
to him by Mr. Sulliva:r. .

~ .-4----‘ : -' '.‘

It should be understocs that
Sullivan, Baumgardner, Sizoo and Belmanit
read the memoranduin and agreed with it

prior to_i_ts submission. Jii-5 1, -0 53 )L
L T CREEY S

B Enclosure Y 22090 51987
Clyde Tolson ) Ny
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' CLuE e
To: Mr. A. H. Belmont " Date: September 25, 19G: iy E3
. - 7, | sir Resed”

From; Mr. W. C. Sul}gy/.-v( . {‘ Mr. Dues
0 Mr. S0l -

Re: COULUNIST PARTY, USA e R
NEGRO QUESTION . V $iss Jluinwe
COLVUNIST INTLUTNGE IN RACZAL LATTERS Bliss Gaidse
JINTENAL SECURITY - C —_—

Predicat*on°

Raference is nade to the enclosed memorandum dated 9/16/63

' ‘and to the attached proposed SAC Letter.

\

.

Pe——

On returning from a few days leave I have been advised of
the Dirocter's continued dissatisizction with the mannar in whick .
we prepared a Brief on the above-captioned matter ard subsequent..
mermoranda on the szme subject matter. This situation is very
disturbing to those of us in the Domestic Intelligence Division
responsible for this area of work, and we certainly want to do '
everything possible to correct our shortcomings. Ve gbsolutely will
not be stubborn about admitting any mistakes we have made or ba
stiff-necked and untending concerning our analysis of this mztter.
The Director indiczted he would not approve our last SAC Letter .
until there was & clarification and 2 meetingz of minds relative to
the question of the extent of com=zunist irfluence over Negrocs and
their leaders. In this memorandum I will seriously and sincerely .
try to clarify a most regretable situation. It is prepared not on
officia) office memorandum but rather on plain bond believing that
this discussion need not be made a matter of official record

- -
Common Agreement: !

s . -

<. * First, I am sure we all are in agreement.on the following

vhich was in both the cover memorandum and the detailed brief
attached: (1) for the past 44 years the Conmunist Party, USA, has
spent enormous sums of money and ceaseless efforts to influence
Negreces and to make communists out of them; (2) the 19 million
Regroes in the country today constitute the greatest single racial
target of the Communist Party, USA; (3) XNegro leader Martin Luther
King, _does have as an cxtreanly important
advisor :(4) we
are right now in this nation engaged in a form.of social’ rcvolution
and the time has never been so0 right for exploitation of the
Reg;oes by communist propagandisis; and (5) “the Communist Party

" could in the future make prodigious strides and great successes wit)
the American Negro to the serious detriment of our national securit)
In addition to thec above, the material furnished contained many pagJi
of specific examples of communist Eglicies. programe-and—-xttivities

Enclosures M? ¢ .-l 3.‘&“

-170-
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orandum fcr ur. -e =ont
A Ee vl 3N TYEY A

3 COMLUNIST .m.xx vodl * 3

NEGRO QUESTIGCYN
COUMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTLRS .

,“E;B:'

showing communist involvement in Negro racial matters im this nation,
relative to which we can al) agreco.

Ecsence of the Situation{

The essence of the situation scems to be this: Ve
presented what facts there are in our filcs ip the Briefl in question
and I know that the Director certainly would not want us to do otlcr
than this. «The position taken at the timo the Bricf was writtcon was

that, while there is comnunist influence being exertod on Negroes
|3."}d Hegrn 1e-|r|n-|~=’ it has not rn:\nhpd the point ct ce'_\trol or

SR _Srwr ¥ A weiw

domination. \ This hibtorican" bau been th... positicn ‘of the Lureau

{a thiZ mastier in light of tilu reviews going back ten to twenty . _
years. Q_g_,.,xn_-m.ﬂux ¢ Mo T wrU A '1.9/-1# M-l.

fonVy o JPLE
The Historical Position: o® “"&‘" . + Ve ESI i

' For example, in a dotailed ﬁocuneni prepared on Comaunist
Party and the Negro in 1953, we find the statement referring to 'the

~ failure of the Communist Party to attract even a significant nunber

of Negroes in the United States to its number.” -Another examuple is
to be found in an analysis in this sane field prenared by the Buresu

' ;ggﬁ_to the effect that communist cfforts have been 'unsuccessful
on a state or nationpal level®” in infiltrating "legiticate Necgro-
fraternal, protest and icprovement organizations,” although they made
linited success in some "isolated chapters." The Director's book,
Hasters of Daceit, published in 1953, states: "It became obvious
That the Party, dcsp:.tc great efiforts, had failed to win over even

a significant minority of Negroes.," 1In 1960 the Director's st= tement
to The Committee on the Judiciarv, United States Senate, reads

"ItTI:' ng gecret that SRS 01 .tuae Lbatierest hlaaypo.knw.ucnt-‘ of
communistic efforts in this Nation has been thelir f{zilure to lure

our Negro citizens into the Party.”™ In 1962 similar public statement:z
were made. On page seven of the Brief submitted to the Director
under the date of August 23, 10C3, this historical position was
restated and it was said, 'Cne of tho bitterest disappointments of
the communists has been thelr single fallure to lure any significant
nunber of our Negro citizens into the Party." This statement was
sot forth agaln in.the cover zemorandunm which the Director marked.

The point I wish to eako here is this: The fact that this
Bas been our bistorical position in the Burcau for many years is no
reason to assune that 1t i: the correct position at this time, as the
irector has clearly coxp nrid. denws and ConGitions change arnd, as
the ovidence mounts, naturally wo nced to change our position along
with thig ovidence.

-2-
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’ Memorandum for Mr. Belmont
RE: COMMUNIST PARTY, USA L.
NEGHRO QUESTION

COMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS

Interpretation:

”

As we know, facts by themselves are not too meaningful,
for they are somewhat like stones tossed in a heap as contrasted
to the same stones put in the torm of a sound edifice. It is

.11 obvious to 05 now that we did not put the proper interprectation uno
l the facts which we gave to the Lirector,

Martin Luther King: .
¥e have been aware of the communist influence for nearly:
two years on Martin Luther King, Jr., head of the Southern Christis
Leadership Conference, and in the coaprehensive memorandum entitles
© "Comzunist Party, USA, Kegro Question,' dated §/22/63 we set out
information to the effect that a number of Negro leaders in this
. eountry have had subversive corncctions in their b"ckproundq and
ftbaf Hartin Luther Kinz, Jr.. bhzz been dealing with

As previously
stated, we are in conplcto apgrecnent with the Director that

cowmunist influence is Leing excerted on Martin Luther King, Jr.,
and that King is the strongest of the Negro leaders. As we have
stated before in a memorandunm, we rcogard Martin Luther King to

be the most dargerous and cffective Negro leader in the country.
In addition, we know the Party is directing a major effort toward
strengthening its position among the Ncgzocs inasnuch as we have
information the Party plans to intcnsify its efiorts to exploit
the racial situation for tbe purpose of gaining iinfluence among
the Negroes. T

. | -172-
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Memorandua for Yr. Relzont
RE: COLLUNIST PAnRTY, USA
NEGRO QUISTION
COMMUNL ST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL MATTERS .

SAC Latter to the Field

I would like to set fortbh here briefly why I think that
the enclosed SAC Letter, which was returned to us by the Director,
should be sent to the field offices. My first reason is this:

We necd to renew our efforts and keep the pressure on and leave

.no_stone untufiied to develop every. and_all facts which exist

in this matter. Some of these facts may not yet have been
vbeartheéd by our ficld offices, and will not be unless we
follow up tais matter evermore closely with them. LUy second
reason why I think the SAC Letter should be sent is related

to the present changing situation inthe ‘Conmunist Party - Negro

.relations area. During the past two weeks in particular there

bave been sharp stepped-up activities on the part of communist

-0fficials to infiltrate and to dominate Negro developzents in

this ccuntry. Turther, they are meeting with successes. This
should be no surprise to us because since the Negro march on
Washirgton on August 28 communist officials have been doing all
possible to exploit the very troubled racisl situaticn. As
thcy ozid weeks ago, the end of the Negro march would bte the
beginning of evermore systematic activities on their part to
penetrate and influence Negroes and Negro leaders, They are
now iu full force acting upon this intention of theirs expressed
weeks ago. The field should be alerted to this fact and given
instructions to investigate exhaustively new communist - Negro
activities, The SAC Letter in gquestion will be a great help
toward this end, and it should result in our develcoping important

. acts relating to the current chaages and pertipent activities

going on during the past few weeks in this entire field.

Subject of Deep Concern

\

'
LY - v

May I repeat that ocur failure to measure up to what tke
Director expected of us in the area of communist - Negro relations
is a subject of yery deep_concexn to us in the Domestic Irtelligernce
Division. We are disturbed by this and ought to be. I want him

- -
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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont

RE: COILIUKRIST PALTY, USA. )
NEGRO QUESTION e
COMIUNIST INFLUERCE IN RACIAL MATTZRS

te

to know that we will do everything that is huuanly pousible to i
develop all facts nationwide rolative to the communiut penctration
and influence over Negro leaders and their orpariuations.

" RECOMMENDATIONS *

(1) That the Director recomsider giving approval for scnding
the cnclosed SAC Letter to the field,

. o
' i

(2) In order that other agencies and preainent government
officials will be aware of the determincd ciforts of the Couuunist
Party to exploit the racial situdation, if the Dircectlor appicves we
will prepare a concise document setting forth clcarly tLhose attenpts
to penetrate, influence, and centrnl the llegro movenint, Ly setiting
these facts forth, succinctly and clenrly, the readayr cannst help
but be impressed with the seriousness of tho coowmunist activities.

o m——— o — .
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(e
lm TOLSON:

:"The attached analysis ot !
Communism and the Negro lovement is
highly explosive. It can be regardef’as
& personal attack on Martin Luthen\lling. -~
There is no doubt it will have a Heavy
impact on the Attorney General and anyone
else to whom we disseminate it. It is
labeled TOP SECHET. However, 'even such a
high classification seems to be no bar
today to a leak, and should this leak out
it will add fuel to a matter which may
already be in the carxds as a political
issue during the forthcoming Presidential
campaign.

ey, WE——

TLS Latiorauuuw makes good. reading and
l'is based on information from reliable sources.
We may well be charged, however, with
expressing opinions and conclusions, ‘parti-.
cularly with reference to some of the
statements about King. e

g-~»¢bui%1

This memorandum may st le the Attonney
General, particularly in view\bif. ‘his past
association with King, and the fact that we
are disseminating this outside the Department,
He may resent this. Nevertheless,: the
memorandun is a powerrgl]warning awan_;
Communi t:-infludice in the liczro movenent,
WE'WiII”SE'Ehzrylng out our Tesponsibility

~. | by flisseminating it to the people ndicated

in/the attache memoranduns ‘y
' A 07 fios
r@b-'%&
Mae
A@/ oo lf //1/’ J /’lﬂ'.-
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Mr. Jzues Earl Ray

Post Offic: Box 3

Brushy Moumtain Penitentiary
Petros, Tanassee 37845

Daaxr Mr. Ray:

In May of 1976 the Attorney Ganeral of the United
Statos crezted a tagk farce for the parpose of reviewing
the FAI's investigation of tha zgsassination of
Dr. Martin luthor Xing, Jr.

The task force is now in the proceas of winding up
its inquiry bofare gulmitting a firal report to the
Attarnoy General. However, we feel that our inquiry will
ot ba corplete unlees wa give you an oppoxtunity to state
your particicaticn, or lack of participation, in the
mrxder of Dr. King.

Accrdingly, we hereby reguest, through your atbormney,
Jxzes H. Lesar, Esquire, your consent to an intervies by
merpoers of the task force. If you should sgres t talk
to us, our tire schedule requires us to arrange for the
interview to take place not later than December 31, 197€.

Ploass let us know irmodiately whether you desire
to be interviewsd.

Sincercly,

Fred G. Foleonm
Director
Martin Luther King, Jr., Task Force

cc: Janmes M. Lesar, Esquire
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Wt Brusly Alomtain Peniteutiarg

Petros, Termesser 37845

Hr. Janes H. Lesar Qgcenber 20, 1976
Attorney at Law

1231 fourth Street, S.¥. | g
'.Bh. DOC.

re: Ray v. Tenn, cr. Indictment no. 16645;
Sheldy county, Tenncssee. (1963)

L

Dear Jim:

In respect to your letter saying that a justice departzent attorney, ¥r.
Jases F. Walker, would like to interview ne concerning the gbove irndict-
ment, I agrec with your advice opoocing the interview., It would appear
that this would only be in the intérest of the J.D. and their book writiag
¢ollaboratsrs,e.5., Garold Frax'c, George McMilliana, st al.

If tbhey had wanted to interview the defondant, under oath, Jjustice had
anple opportunity in tbe 1974 M.C. bearing in hé:;his. Tennesgee, through
thelr surrogete, ¥, Heary Hzile; azd I understend no representative froo
Justico appeared as a witnesc at the hearing,

At the present I believe the only body I should testify before is a jury.

I understand you to say Justice has 2ot read any 6! the trs. of prior
hearings & suits. Thercfore I'll include 4n the cc copy of thic letter
to Juctice o copy of a Complaint thaot speaks to the MLK jr. mstter with
sttached Ex-~, slthoe I douht 17 Justice or their pudliching associates
¥ill be interosted in the Complaint contentc.

Sincerely: Janes e. Rey #65477

/ P.O- Ex--?)
¢¢t Jomes F, Walker, Esq. J.D. Petroc, Tenn. 37345.
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‘.

(a) Jurisdiction of the parties ic the hefein subject matter is Mused upon

-

diversity of citizecship anc¢ the amount in recovery.

s

Plaintiff, acting pro se, is a citizen of the State of Teonesses under "oper-

a i ation of Law™ in the subject matter; defendant TIMZ Iac. (here-in-after, TIME)
. is a citizen of the State of Wew York; defendant George McMillian (Lere-in-

; ’ uf.r. Hé.".ilusn)':..a & ¢itizen of the State of Massachusetts; defendant 7,

. . lcnry Bd.lo (hoéo;in-attor, Ealle) 18 a citizen of the State of Tennessee;

dohnmt l’iniq Brntrord Bule (here-in-after, Hule) is a citizen of the -
State of Alabana; defendant Gerold Frank (here-ia-after, Frank) is a citizem
| of the State of Mew York; defendant Hon. Robert M. McRae (here-in-after, :Iud;o
‘e -'.'-.o--.‘_..ll_cnn) is a citizen of the State of Tunnn.lu; dofondmt.m-mda Pelllcciottd
Y (horo-i;:-aftor, Pellicciotti) 48 a citizen 0f the State of Tennesase. The
‘ . Ratter in controversy exceeds, oielud.n of intc.rut and costs, the m of

¥ tea thousand dollars. _ o : t

(b) Jurisdictlion founded in the ‘existence of a federdl qestion and the amount

-
.

in t
_ controversy: _ 179- .
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The action arises under the fifth, slxth, and fourteenth, amsnc=ents %o
the Untied 3Statses constitution; U.S.C, Title 28 3 1331 (a), a8 here-in-
after nofe fully appears: 7The nt:tor in coaf.;onrq sxcasds, axclumive 0f

interest’ and costs, the sum of ten thousand dollars,

(6) Jurisdicticn founded on the existance of a question arising under ;;rn-

sular statute: S B ' )
i LA N

The action arises under Act 42 U, 5.C.A. g 1983; II $.C. Title 28 [ 1343 (4).
As bere-in-after more fully appearas.

THIS I8 AN ACTION IN LIBEL & CIVIL RIGETS VIO_I.ATIOI!S.
GETERAL BACKGROUND:

On April 4th 1968, Rev. Martin Luther King jr., was shot . d killed in,
guph.h Tennesses; ino May 1968 the Plaintiff was indicted by the Shalbdy

"county grand jury (cr. indictaent po. 16645) for said shooting; on March
- 10th 1969-plaintiff, allegedly through coercion by his attorney, Percy

* Yoreman & the prosscution, entered a guilty plu to aszid ¢r. indictaent; on

?ohrnu-y 2nd 1974 the U.S. &b e:.rcu:l.t court ot appeals ordered an evident-
1::7 hearing into the circunltn.ncu of said plea, Ray v. Rose 491 F2d 285
§c.a.6, 1974; on February 27th 1975 after bearing sald evideatiary proceedings

_the U.S. District court for the 7.D. of Tennesses, Bon. Robert M, McRae, pre-

siding ruled against plaiotiff, Ray ¥v. Rose, C-74-166; on May 10th 1976 the
U.S. 6th circult court of appeals uzheld Judge McRae's ruling in said evi-

_dentiary hearing. Ray v. Rose, C-75-1795.

Plaintiff, JAMES E, RiY, eues
n.:;nmt-, TIME INC.; GEDRGS McMILLIAN; ¥. EEFRY HAILE; WILLIAM BRATFORD
EUVIE; GEROLD FRANK; ROBERT M. McRAE; BREMDA PELLICCIOTTI, and alleges:

2. That while avaiting trial in the aforsaestioned ¢r, imdictaent the plain-
ti2f copled down from recollection utornnuon he had uhud in kis 1967
assoclations, assacletions wiich lead to p].d.ntitt boing charged under

said indictoent.

-

3. That a brief sumaary of said recollections and their sudsequent disposi-~
tioa by pmurt are as follows:

-



3,

{a) duriag sne per.cd af plalatiff's s3afloszsal ia 15uu de ¥rote dewm
OR & mOney receiyt issued forta from the Sheriff's office of the Shelby

county, Tennesses, fail inforaation which plaintiff believed had a direct

bearing oa said cr. 2adictaenat. Sn. L+ R W .
- --

{v) t.ho information coasistld ot tclaphonc numbers & one mase 5 addresa; all

-

muabers were written down backwards, including the addreas.

{c) the two telephons nushers were listed next to the word "Sister”, the
tirst being listed in, New Orleanas, I.ou.ti!.m; the mecond being in, Saton
Rouge, Louisiana. ’

LY

{4) the sddress is listed under the name, Vera C. Staplas.

(e) the telephone sumber listed umder the Paton Rouge address was furnished
to plalntiff's attorney, Percy Foreman, who was representing plaintiff in
sald ecr, puct‘.‘t-

{f) the address was not investigated until plaintiff was incarceratsd upoa
pleaing to said fndictment; a compendium 0f the past trial iavestigation
would :I.ndic"ato: the information cited akove was given to a St. Louls, Misse-

‘ouri, labor leader, and informed 1t pertained to the MLX Jr. case, who app-

areatly in turn furnished said information to a FNazhville, Tennessse, ex-
lttorli: to investigate; said Attormey had scurces in the State of Iouisians
invastigate the mattar and thereafter said Attormey reportsd the Baton Rouge

listed pumber resident was under the influence of the Teamstera union; and

" the New Orleans listed msumber resident was among other things an agent of

a midsaust organization digturbed because of Dr. King's reported forthcoming,
before his death, public gupport of the Palestine Aradb cause. (References to

the address 12 any was unclear.)
s

() ‘ﬂu plaintiff had come.by sald pane L address shortly before crosaing
the ‘forder in Noveaber 1967 from Tijuana, Mexico, into the Paited States;
the mams was Randolph Erwim Roaenm, .IJBO N.¥, River Drive, Miami, Florida;
other reference was made to a LEAA; s check through the Miami directory im
%970 w:leted 0 Ronl Iiltcd with t.ho above first & second name; im 1973-

4o e mazs of

BDAmaw wha

~ea i1 4
fﬁ & UWRicags, Iiilmols, & Rosex wio

a8 ak o0fficial in the 'ro‘ruliu LaboRk Party, the reporter later responded
said Rosen, Or Rosens, activities were mainly 1n the Kew York, New York,

arsaj shortly“thereafter said reporter vas mbctuuatcd by material plain-

ﬁﬂ received uuroctly from the Hom. Rickard Ichord a congressman {ros
“ea c ot S1Blei. v 0 e

w =



Mizsouri; thersafter am Attoraey in Oklahoma City, Oklahcma, was furnished
the Rosen nane and azked if he co;ald find any informationm re the sudject

in, Kew Orleans, and inforsed the subject might have & er. record; the Att-
eno:'np.orui back that the subject's last name most likoly.lu. Rosebson,
and that he had 2 cr. comviction in Nav Orleams, Louistana, federal c¢ourt for
a marcotics viclatiom: thereafter a Teanassee licensed Attormey procured

the tr. of sald convictioa; subsequently another check "-'-.d. through the,

. Miami, telephins directory which 41d :I:.i.nt a "Randy Roseadoa”™ but with anm

address dizcrepency. .

- - Y
§. That plaintiff nyondul ths above imformation for exclusive use, after
& through investijaticn, in a jury trial undsr said cr. indictaent--rather
than for commercialzing in the communicatioms industry--and inm comsequence

withhald parts thereof from plnintitt'n cr. Attorneys, who were enmeshed

. with defendant (movelist) Wlliam Bratford Huie in commsrcial publiahing
. wentures: 1at) Attorasy Arthur Hames ar., who imsedistely upon entering the
- sult contracted with defendant, Hile and 2nd) Attoraey Percy Foreman, who vhile

mot emtering into litersry comtracts with Pr. Hule until Jazuary 1969, two
months aftu: Foreman's anteriag the suit, Mr. Foreman did act question plain-
tiff about said information or ether aspects of the ¢r. indictment--bacause

of his (Foreman's) adaitted trial preparation methods—uniil February 1969.

- 5. That in February 1969, after Percy Foreman had eatered into literary
© contracts with defendant, Bule, plaintiff furnished Attorney Foreman with

the above mentioned, Baton Rouge, phons aumber and asked him to investigate
iu comnection with the MLX jr. homicide. Shortly thereafter Pr. Foreman
replied in effect that £f there were tc be any tslephone nuatiers refered
to':‘i.n court he (Foreman) would furnish. them through contacts ir interstate

gamtling--Mr, Foreman menticned a, Mr. Meyer Lansky, as his sourcs.

— A o U W Sy,

&. That subssquentiy, after i:hi prosecuticn and Percy Foreman had maneuvered
Plaintif? into entering a ples to said indictaent, the plaintiff on March

11th 1969 was checked into the Tennessss State penitentiary--Nashville

© Eranch--and therein all plaintiff's personal property including the paper

herein attached as 2X-A, and including incoming legal & persornal letters
palled to sald prisonm, werse confiscated from x;lgintitf. Two or thres days

;htc after discussing briefly with State corrections comamlasioaer, Harry

Avery, the letters includiag EX-A were returned to plaintif? by said, ~182-
_ ho
e':/,’
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comalssioner, Harry Avery. (except for a thin line circling soze writingza

the property seezed in order.

_u nn_.t prior to Plaintiff's transfer to the aforecentioned penitentiasry,
Comalssicner Avery, the late Governor of Tennessse, llon, Buford Ellington,
and Governor Ellington's adainistrative ssxistant, Mr.. Willies L. Barry,
had decided and comnitted to writing (see, Avery testimony in, Ray va. Russ-

ell, U.S. Dis. Ct. M.D. Tn. Civ, Acticn no. 5590, 1570)Flaiatiff's treat-
aent upon entering said penitentiary,ie, arbitrary lodging of Plaintiff in
solitary confineaent immediately upon his entering prison.

.

8. That thersafter on (March 13, 196)) when plaintiff comaenced petitioning
the trial court for a new trial under said indictoent, Cozaissioner Avery
attempted to persuade Flaintiff against seeking a trial under said indictment

and after fallicg that informed Plaintiff that he would hever be releasted

. . )
© from solitary confin-aent while he {Avery) was corrections commisgioner.

. 9. That in the succeeding ycirl until the present Plaintiff has been arbi-
) trarily locked in solitary confheannt/ng‘nsnuon for approxiaately five

Years, during which tims their has been several suicides by priscners dece
auss of the harshnent of the confineaent including two (2) who burned thenm-
sslves to-death. Ses, EX--B,

10. That after the aforementioned plea by Plaintiff the trial Judge, Hon.
Preston Battle, departed fron Meaphis, Tennesszes, for a vacation ard while
o8 said vacaticn the then Governor of Tennessse, Hon. Buford niin;ton,
upon learning of Plaintiff's effort to recelve a Jury trial under said in-
dictpent, dispaiched State officials to located Judge Battle to offer hin
the next Appellate Judgship vacancy 1f the Judgs would deny Plaintiff a
.trin u.r.-.do: the petition refered to in paragraph-8 abave.

- 1%, That om or adout March 12th 1969 1n.the p_r:.Qou segregation btuilding
Plaintiff was confronted through a hq_o-:‘lli.'y_‘;p?cid agent, Robert Jensen

of tﬁo Menphis, Tenneases, federal b;u:ﬁu of investagation office. The
thrust of "r. Jensen's conversation was aseking cooperatiosm of Plaintiff

im furthersing the FBI investigation of said cr, indictaent., ¥hen Plaintiff
refused the cooperation offer'Mr. Jeasen upon departing sald Plaintiff could

expect Plaintiff Brothers (Joha & Jerry Ray) to jfoin hin in prison, or words

" to that ctrn-t. thereafters ~183-
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(a) plaintiff's brother, Jerry Ray, vas intiaidated to the extent
that he had to resign Bis job in the Chicage, Illinois, area; sud-
sequently after forcing kim Iroa his jJob the FEI_attempted to fraze .
him for nucercus crimes. * ‘

(b) plaintife's other brother, Joha Ray, was arrested by police

while driving his car in the St. louis, Miseuri, area snd subsequent-
1y charged by the FBI for alding and abettirg a bank robbery. Tried
and convicted with a defendant vhoa tho governaent alleged actually
robbed sald boank, John was given 18 years and the alleged robder 10
Years; upon appeal the alleged robber's coaviction was reversed bty the
8th U.8. circuit court of appeals because the fruits of an illegaly
search & seizurs was used against him; however, the Sth circuit riled
thet the fruits of the $1legal secrch was not ground for reversing
Joba Ray's case becasue the alleged evideace (stolenm coney) was mot
taken froa him; upon re-trial the zlleged robber was acquited; sub-
sequontly ancther defeandant in ths robbery was charged pnd entered a

?lea for three {3) years which was latar reduced to eightesn months
by the governaemt,

0- ' ‘

12. That in June 1959 Plaintiff filed a civil action in the United States

- District court for the M.D, of Tennsasses sesking to vqid contracts betwesn

plaintift, the aforenentionsd Percy }"qruu;. uid defendant, Buis, In att-
u_ptinx to have said eivil action (Complaint) dismissed, thus necossitat-
ing the refiling by Plaintifs .1:: the W.D. of Tennesses, the defendants
Ait_crna: the lats, John J. Hooker =xr., of the Davideon county Tennesses
bar, 1llegally procured Pl;:l.nurf‘a sntire prison record, including doxzicle
informatihn, from the aforementicned corrections coamissioner, Harry Avery,

- =% b s = At e
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and reflled in the W.D. (civil acticn po. C=6£95-159) before Judge McRae,

because of sald domiels informatiosn.
L)

33, That thersafter ir civil action no. C-69-199 one of Judge McRae's
initial rulingsrwas that said action would be decided by deposition rather

then 1ive testinony--subsequently the Judge disziesed the suit oo motion -
af _;t,.lu_ _do!qnd.l..n.tl. - . .

th. That following the United States Sixth circult court of appeals ruling
on -ro'bruuq 3:4.1971. ordering an evidentiary bsaring into the circunstances
0f Flaintiff's aforementicned guilty plea under soid indictment defendant,
Judge McRge, again sssumed 1ur§sd.1ct1.nn to conduct said hearing (civil
action D0.C-74~166) and again ruled that the two principal witnesses, the
~184~



aforsasntionod Fercy Foreman & defendant Zule, would not have to underge

livs testinony, 9aly dsgositicns. The Judge accnmplished this lsgal =aneu- -
- war by puling t_ho Plnint.ut'- subpoena powars wers linited to = 190 mile

'- radius of Kesphis, Tennesses. . A

That Judge HcRas further prejudicial b arbitrary actions ¥ .ulnetionl
listed belov effectively diminished the Plaintiff's right under tie United

States Suprens court mandate for a full and qquitable evidentliary bearipg:

(a) the court ruled in effect ;'__ at the solicitation of the
State’s Attornsy, defendant Raile--who had cozplained to the court that
- the press was urging the State to llk certain questions of Flaintiff—that
Ganeral Halle could inquire of Plaintiff*s alleged information hs (plaint-
. 42f1) provide sald Percy Foreman concerning others persons allegedly culjpa-
: " ble under sald ¢r. indictment. Thereafter, althos Flaigtiff did refer to
' Anfornation described above as being slnu! to Mr. Foresan by Flaintiff, and
.. within t'h- confines of the above court ruling, neither defendact, Hallwe,
or, Judge McRae guestionsd Plaintiff in the matter. -

(1) Judge McRae in eoncert with defendant, Pelliceiottl, has con-
liltlétljl'—dll;li.f-l Petitions from Plaintiff's counsel, Janes ¥. Lesar—
-t ' - declined to forward to the u.s.. 6th circuit court of apPesls relevant &
- . - necessary portions of the transcript in said evidentiary hearing: specif-
I' _ ) u..u: tho definitive portiocns of said trmucript evidencing, Percy Foreaan,
- agtert .‘..nv;tation, refused to offer live testiiony in sald evidentiary hear-
ing: and thus through their deletericus inactions in the tr. matter contri-
bated substantially to the 6th circult decision zgainst Plaintiff therein,

S

(c) Judge McRae has ignored a petitioa to taki Perpetuating testi-
mony, filed after sald evidentliary huring, from dofendmt, Huie. Mr, Hule
N being a pr.\.nc!.pal character thnn:.n.

-

A 15. That prior to said evidentiary hearing, Judge McRas, mislead or att-
empted to mislead Flaintiff's Tennessse cr, counsel as evidenced by a
series of letters Plaintiff receivéd from said Counsel (Mr. Robert I.
Livingston) implying that during ssveral encounters with Judge McRas he

ftdelnsabant wam 1
MMy w -

. (Ldvingsts 25 1sad o delieve the court was sympathetic to Plsirntiff's

cass and thus a vigorus praesentation by Plaintiff's counsel would not be

’ mecesaary or desiratle, : -185- )
B
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16. 7hat their have beea judblicized allegatlons that, Judge McZas, is
ascre eonurnod with the ponucal offects ot his docid.nns than the

-
- .

:I.n. Su. b+ 2 - : )

17. That ths clerk of the court defeadant, Pcuicctotu, thcx-ou; said
evidentiary hearing was condue;.od acted in cnncort'.'ft-i. Judge l{cRas,
in declining to prepare and forward tr. material, described in paragraph
15-b above, to the U,S. sixth eircuit thus contriduting substsntially

* to the sixth circuit desying Plaintif? relief under sald svidentiary

huﬂ.n;. : . .
18, That defendant, Halle, who was the State's chief counsel $n the afore-
mentioned svidentiary hearing, but is sow in private practice, has 1ibel-
od_ Flaintiff by alding & adetting do!.ﬁmt, McMillian, iz McMilliapntse
preparing L authoring the nforcacutionc:l artilce for defendant, TIME, ~

e e
?
-

_19. That defendant, #cMillian, informed Plaintiff's brither, Jerry Ray,

of ki's (MOM1111an's) relationship with defendant, Ealle. ., =+

20, That in

-
.

1975 defendant, ﬁuln, appeared with defendant, McMillian,
at the Tenneszss State pcnitcntiu.ry-dn.:hvﬂlo Branch--wherein McMillian
requested warden, Jones H. Rose, a personal tx'iond of Haile, to contact
Pld.ntitr and ask if he would consent to an interview by, McMillianm,

Werden Rose did forward sald hte.rvi" request to Plaintiff which Plaintift
declined and, thereafter, Haile & McMillian viewed the solitary confinesent

l building wherein Flaintiff was housed,

SZt. That defendant, Halle, while asst. att. gen. for i;ho State of Tenn-

;

" 4n s manner ruggesting he was attespting to intiridate Judges, acts for

oases several times publicly criticised court decisions unfevoratle to him

vhich he mubsequently was disziased from the A.G.'s office by the itt-

orney General for the State of Tennesses.

22. That in the January 26, 1975, issue of TIMZ nagazine (mc.--p) under
the title of "he King Assassization Revisited®, defendant, MeMillian,
nthorod a malicious article subtitled "I'a gonna kill that nigger Xing"
and alleged sald subtitle to be 2 statezent -udc by Plainptirs.

Said article t.l 1ittered uth deliberate fabrications, and while of a
hollywoodish charagter they are delivered with aalice intent, begining -186-
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* seid article are: Ty

®,.¢10 1963 aad 1964 Marsic Llutber Kiag was oo TV aloost averyday, talking
defiantly about how Rlack peo;le were going to get their rights...Ray
watched 1t all avidly on the cell-block TV a% Jeff City. Ye reacted as

" 4f-Kipg's resarks vere directed at him psrsonally. He bolled whea Xing

came OB the tube. He began to call him Martia 'Lucifer' King and Martin
‘Luther *cooa. It got so that the very might of King would galvanize

ay ®. P. 18 =a1d srticle. .

e
an

The facts ars that their were no TV asts in the cellblocks or, cells,

during Plaintiff's sntirs sojourn in the Missourl State penitentiary at,
Jefferson City; and, that defendant McMillian is cognixant of this fact
through conversations with Misacuri corroctionl- officlials whom ke has

contactad for information pumsrous tines, Ses, IX--K.

23+ That several ¢liicr deliberate fadbrications with maliciocus intent in

(a) "Ray snd (his fellow convict Raymond) Curtis would set around,
often hi;h on speed...™ Speed deing a fora of parcotic. p. 18.
- . ) .
{®) "On aprii 25, 1967, just one day after Say escoped from the
prison at Jefferson City, he met his Brothera Jack and Jerry in Chicago's

Atlantic Hotel...™ Allegedly, say's McMillian, discussing the murder of
Kortin Luther King. p. 18.

(e) that McMillian alleged Plaintiff's Brothery, Joha & Jerry Ray,
_had, from conversations with Plaintiff, knowledge before the fact of the
KLX Jr. murder. PP. 18 & 23. :

-

2he That the State of Misaouri's department of corrsctions con-lassioner,
l}r. George M. Camp, allegss in effect that defendant McMillian is a fraud
vin conasction with Mciillian's aforementioned allegations concerning Plaine-

tiff's conduct while in sald Miszouri penitentiasry. See, EX--E.

23, That the Missowri prisoner defendant McMillian principally relies on
$0 mubstantiate his allegations, allegations that Plaintiff not only
Ploted the murder of MLX Jr. tut vas almo A narcotic addict, marcotie
peddlar, ect. ect., i revelad to be one, Raymond Curtis,

de, Raymond Curtis, attezpted onced to converss with Plaintiff while in

said penfitentiery, tbersafter he (Curtis) ‘voluntarily "checked into"

-187-
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was thersafter limited 4in his prison association to his own type.

26. That shortly after Plaintiff’'s arest in 1968 to anssr for said er,

* 4pdictaent defendant HecMillian stated at a mews conferesce that aincs he

{McHillian) knew Plaintiff was guilty of the indictasnt charge be (McMill-
ian) would pot have to inveatigate the case. Thus it “follows a fortiori
that FciHiilian bas relied on the work product of other noveiint to mub-

stantiate sizeable portions of his allegations in said TIME ar'tsclo.

27. That defendant McMillian bas posted Plaintiff numerous letters, first

. L]
threatening, then cajoling, in seeking interviews for use in said article
and his alleged forthcoming book re Plaintiff,

28, T™hat deferdant TIME magatine has a vested (financial) interest in

puhl.ilhing said artilce by nemiim-tius in promoting McMillian's forth-

coming book re Plaintiff-- in that Mciillion's publisher, Little Brown,

is a subaldary of TIME ine.
'

-

29. That defendat TIME deceiveéd their own agent (Richard C. Woodbury) in

 their Chicago, Illinois, office into thinking TIME would run an objoctive
" story re the atter. Ses, EX—F. )

&

) 30. -_‘ﬂut defendant TINE was consciously endeavoring to influence the

United States Sixth Clrcuit court of appeals in, Ray v. Rose, B0. 73—
1543, which just a few days subsequent to said article heard ;xsunlnt-

in tha shove Ray v, Boms suit to deter

nev trial under said cr, indictaent.

“ 31, That TIME inc. has a history of conspiring to subvert the judicial
- and political processes by publishing, timely, malicious articles prior

to Judicial decixions or slection 0f public officlals,.

32, That because defendant, TIME, has made a fresh iavestigation )p. 17

‘sald article) into the “case"=—their initial investigation evidently

being perdormed by Time inc,. LIFE magazine 1a 1968-;m$ ia cognlizant
that a substantial portion of sald article is falss & malicious.

. 33, fhat substantial portions of sald artilce by McMillian were supplled
to Mr. McMillien by defendants, Frank & Hule—Defeadant, Hule, published
a Dovel re Plaintiff in 1970 titled ™#s Slew the Dreamer”; defemhant, -188+
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4. That tho false allezations in sald article: "that Plointiff comaitied

o h.oldup in London, Ingland, and that Gcor;. C. Wallace would pardon

af the Chattancoga Tennesses bar.

f

’ldntj.tr, PP 17 & 23 xupect.tnly. were mpplicd to defendant McMillian
By defendant Hule as svidenced by ststezents made directly to Fimimtiii
by the abtove menticned Percy Foreran (quoating Hule to.lilainti!r) along
with oral & written declaratione by Defendat, Hule. Ses, Pl

35. That. d.to'n..dl.nt Hule in hil ongoing media csmpalzn against Plaintiff
1ibeled Plaintits in a CBS-TV interview hosted by, Dan Rather, on or
;hout. January 2, 1976, by falseiy ungng in effect tnu Plaintiff had
nurdered MLX Jr. md, robhod a loan coapany in Londan, n:sh.nd.

36, That the false allegations in rptoi'oncg ta Adolph Hitler (p. 23 sald
article) was wupplied ta defendant Mclillian by Defendant, Frazl:, a3 ev-
idenced by statenents mads directly to Blaintif? by Flaintizf's forner

‘lttornty {who was interviewsd extensively by defendant, Frank) Robert Eiil,-

I . : s . )
32. That defendant Hutie baw a history, for coassrcial reasons, of

contentioumaess withk sald, Gov. ¥allace.

»

38. That defendant Frank has & history of defending Zioniss even when
'M. includes zurder, eog, Eee ﬁmk'u novel, publisher in 1563, titled
"ISE DETD®, and 1f allegations s count 2-f above are mubstantiated in
court procesding Mr. Frank's intrusicn into suld cr, indictaent as a

Guﬂmcnt advocate is readily explicatle.

39. That an article im the BILALIAN FIvs pu'hlilhod March 12, 1976' page 15,
peuultimate ru‘npuph, Teported MEX Jr. was lh!.fting his political alli-
ances..’Dr. King was d:.t!tins his pol&.ticd. allinaces and civil righte

' approach. To nppor-t this viu obesrvers point to Dr, King's views on

the Viet Mam war and his groving support of the labor sovesent. Dr. King
was also coning under the fafluence of the Teaching of the Hovorabtle

—a o AN as (YW, S, ’ -

AANCREY il ]an Hubasgade o™ -

&3, That Plaintif?f filed a 1idel sult in the United States Dis. Ct., for
the ¥.D, ot Tennesses titled, Roy v. Frank, Civil Action io. C-73-126,
against herein defendant, ri:ank. in 1973, and ha'd proceas ssrved upon

2is through his publisher, Doubleday cospamy. Mr, Frank was subsequently
- -189+
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redaivsd by the Court as s defendant in sald sult by falsely alleging
£ Ses, X—8. p. 1) a process deficiency; Nr Frank's in effect falsely
alleged that be & Doubleday Company's affiliation was foraal & transitory.

AL, Tuat the record will confirm that pot ope of the Plaintiff's accusers
in the ecn:n:u.cauan industry have ever 0ffered live testisony in a court
of law but on the contrary, they bave utilized nusercus !'ll.ll‘ to avoid

process and the n.\bpocaa while the record will evidencs Plaintiff kas not
only given live testinony (in the aforementionsd evidentiary hearing) but
prior to the plea in said cr. indictment was in contention with his er.

counsel in their insistence—ia colluxion with defendant, Hule--that plaint-
11f not bde a datcnl; witness thcrd.n.

r--nv-:-
- e

Xa ; Bothine of sul_lsh_;se d_ise.tes that the legzl zystem=
1nt’1ulncial puhlilhing conpnin ¢coabine are not uct:l.u in concert to assu-
re tha.t their shall never bo a (Jury) trisl for Flaintiff, criminal or

eivil, thnt'l realated to u:ld :Lndictunt...app-.r-ntly because 1t would not

" be a "show trial® . i.e., th. Govarnaent could not sustain itts heretofore

nedia cane. * ’ . .
.- . *
) o " . &

And 41t would appear that a cr. defendant without the sconomie

"’ or political i{nfluence to effectively contest the above situation is not

only subject to the denial 0f due process dut can also expect his femily

" meabers to be jalled and franed for c-irinz® 5ffences while the sase pub~

i»

.

lishing 4ndustries, g, defendant, TIME, conmplain self-rightecusly sbout

sone diatani couniry’s coreciions or legel aystem.

Further, it -na's tkat, by chancd, the same mdia-ponti.ul
eonkine that coalssced in tht Yatergate ..nusti.ution-proncution and
dcundod fuld dinclnmo u'o out-of the same mack as thoes who proueutod'

Plaintifsf undsr said cr. indictaent and who are mow opposed to &fozlzsures, |

IX SUMMARY: the above meationsd Pesrcy Foresan ha-t heretofers,
since Be & the Govera=snt sansuvered Plaintiff into sad indictment ples,

' besa giving a running coomentary in thke media on bow ho (Foresan) accom~

plished the feat. HOI' bhe haz published malocoutly tho epilogue to the

feat in the STiR nus:z:l.nn thcrc.‘..n he prononncuz .
. =190-
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",..with t:e publicity, appellate couris are reluctant to
‘reverse becsuse it would bring down a heap of eriticies froa
the public who are ot faatllar with tZe rule azd regulation
of law...to find a Judge or a group of Judges with ebought
eourage would ox experience, be tu:u:;;cctnd". Ses, EX~¥.

2. That the defeadants, TINE in¢., George McMillian, ¥. -!onry Halle,
William Bratford Hule, and Gerold Frank are guilty of the violation

as followas 5‘ e

(a) of 1ibeling plaintiff in said TIME article with nmalicios intent.

43, That the defendants, TIYE inc., Georgs Nckilliazn, ¥, Henry Halle,
are guilty of the violation as follows: -

.

(a) of acting in collusion, by the nature of said article and it's
publiahing date, to fnfluence the U.S. 6th circult court of appeals ia,

, Bq ¥. Rose, lo. 731543, adversely to herein Pidntitr. thus obsiructing

Justice and violatiu pla...ntut'a civil ri;ht-.

¥

4A.-That defendant, Hc}'.ulh.n,il in addition guilty of the viclation
. > . -3 .
as followa: _ - .
. .. L]
(s) of receving & publiahing melicious marsrial froa defendants,
Buie & Frank, with & reckless disregard for the truth or falsity of said
aaterial thus coapounding Hedillian's lidel.

.
- wie wow . I

A5. That defendant, Hule, ia in addition guilty of the viclation as follows:

“ {a) of 1ibeling with walicious inteny by falsely charging on a
- CBS-TV special dated January 3, 1976, and hosted dy Daz Rather, that *laint-
11f had in effect zurdsred, Hev. Martin Luther Xing Jr., ud, robted a
loan ecspany 1n, London, England,

46, That defendant, Hatle, is gulflty of the additional violationras follovs:

(a) of violating Plaintiff's civil rights with sallclous intent

by alding & abetting defsndant, Helul.uan. in his (MCaillian's) puablisging

sald article, through furnishing McMilldan information rro- the files of

the Temnesses Attornsy Ceneral's office vulle he (Ealle) was asst. itt. Gen.
(b)) of having direct knowledge ruuit!.n‘ from his tenure in the

Tennesses A.0. office and his assoclaticn with tha aforsmentioned, Percy

Foremsa & Willism L. Barry, of the trutfulness of allegation zade in count-3

Rersin abo!-, thus violating Flaintiff's civil rights.

-191-



47. That defendants, Judge McRae &k Srenda Pellicciotti, core guilty of
the civil rights violation as follows:

{a) of deliberately withholding relevant portions of Plaintiff's
transcript froa an appellats court, refered to in 5oun£-14 b above, and
thus contributed mubdstantially to that court--U.S. 6th eircuit court of
appeal s—sustaining Judge McRas's earlier ruling therein agzinst Plaintiff.

A8. That defendant, Judge McRae, is in addition guklty of the civil right's
violation as follows!

' " ]
(a) of refusing to act on a motion %9 toke perpotuating testi-
mony from defendant, Hulie, in the aforeszentioned evidentiary hearing, re-
fered to in count~-14 ¢ above,

49 . That the Flaintiff 1s entitled to exeaplary danages becauae defendants

" excluding Judge KcRae & Pallicciotti, should be tanght that the culpabil-

4ty of defendants in cr, indictnents were intended under the United States
constitution to be decided 1n~courta of law rather thaa through fraudulent
nisrepresentations in the comaercial counﬁnications industry; and the othe
two defendants that legal reguirsneants precede political considerations

or biassess a;#;nst a particuler litigant,

50. That as a result of the defendants actions cited harein the Plalntiff
has not only been ligeled in a paligant fashiocn but thoes who have thse
rolpoéiihility of upholding iiti;ants constitutional ;1shts have by their
collusive acts indirectly contributed to and encouraged the lidel.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgnent froa defendants, ex-

-

b -
fcludins Judge ¥cRae, punitive dadages 0f Five hundred thousand dollars

respectively. . '

3nn§; E. Ray

Bé ubq

AP &
AP W Wl M AN

. - pushvilll. Tennesses.
- Flaintife /7\010’(5?@

, .. _-192n3
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State of Tennessee } -
SREZLSY COUNTY

»

!.J.meﬂukdih&inthmdnﬂconv.hmwﬁb;htth!”
going__(5) FIVE ' Pages soataia & full, wrus sad perfoct copy of the
PETTTION FOR NAIVER OF TRIAL AND REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF PLEA OF GULTY AND
ORDER AUTIDRIZING WATVER OF TRIAL AND ACCEFTING PLEA OF GUILTY AND
VOIR DIRE OF DEFENDANT ON WATVER AND ORITR - OF JAVES EARL RAY - BOCKET MMVEPR. B-16845

a3 the same appears of record now oa file in my offics.
* In Testimony Whereo! I have hareunto set my band and affixed the seal

of sid Court, at office, In the City of Mamphis.
Wi 16 g AN 1076

{3/ J.A.BLA Clerk
N W A

St.te of'rmm IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY, TENN.
SEYLBY COUNTY . Mamnphis, Tenn _ AUG. 16,1976 19

L-MILLIAM H, WILLIAMS , 80le and presiding Judge of the Criminal Court of said
County Division3_____, certily that J. A, BLACKWELL, who gave the foregoing certificate, is now, and

'lsarththudnl;niuthnm.ﬂckdnddﬁowt.uﬂthﬂtuid&mha&undhud.udtht
his attestation is in due form, and his official acts, as such, are entitled to full faith and credit.

o " Witesem my band, this 16 of NG, 1976
| O AT

State of Tennessee }

ENELREY COUNTY

- .

I.J.meackdth&iﬂnd&wuﬂ-ﬂ&mh.mﬁb&nm.
LIS H. WILLISS

lnﬁhutomudcu'ﬁﬁnh.hlﬂmltﬁlﬁnodnphgﬂanm,nhlndprundm‘Judndﬂu

» whoss genuine official aignature appears to the above

'."&uuc.mmm_l_.n-ammcwmmnmumm,mmmm

Sed, and that al his official acts, as such, are entiled to full faith and credit.

In Testimony Whereol I have harvunto set my hand snd affixed the seal
of sald Court, st office, In the City of Memphis,
thia 16 day of AlG, 1976
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I¥ THE SRIIAAL COUAT OF SHILEY CTUNY, TENESsIZ

DIVISION 317
STATE OF TENGESSLE ' ' _ _
. : w. 26688 . T -
AMES EARL RAY ' .
E30ANT . .
- _ PETITION TOR VAIVER OF TRIZL AND REQUEST FOR

ACCEPTANCE OF PLEA OF GUILTY

mz ny true full neme is JAMES EARL RAY snd T sssert that
sll proccedings cgalmt ma should be hod in the nsme which I hercby declare to be ry
trus noae.

. My sttorney in the csuse i3 PERCY FOREMAN » vho ves se-
lected snd retsined by na,/vho wss eppointed by the Court mkxmxxe s L0 represent
me in this casuse, and Hugh Stanton, Sr., Public Defender,

I have received a copy of the indictnent telore being cslled upon to plesd,
slu! 1 Bave resd and discusscd it with my attorney, and believe end feel that I under-
stsnd the accusation msde sgoinst me in this cese snd in esch cese listed herein. I
barety waive the formsl resding of the indictaent.

. I have told ny sttorney the facts snd surrounding circumstances »s known
. to me concerning the matters mentloned in the indictoents, snd believe and feel that

xy attorney is fully inforced as to a1l such motters. My sttorney hasz Informed ne
at to the nature end csuse of sach accuzation agsinst me, end s to wny snd ald

. poszible defenses I might have in this couze,

-

Wy sttorney has sdvi.nd me 83 to the punishment provided by lav for the

' effenses charged ard exdraced in the indictrmont sgainst pe. My sttorncy has further

odvised that punishaect vhich the lav provides for the crime with which I sa charged
in the indictment is as follows:

. deat c inement in the State Penitentia for

Jife or foy some period of time over twenty (20) years
and Lt sccepted by the Court snd Jury my scntence on & plea of gullty will be:

ecanfinement in the State Penitentiary for ninety-nine years (99).

It has bsen Mly explaimd to me and I understand that I sy, if I so choose,

'ylnd "Not Guilty” to sny olfense charzed sgainct me, and that if I choose to plesd "ot

Guilty” the Constitution gusTantees and this Court will provide ze the right to s spredy

. snd publie trisl by Jury; the right to see snd hesr sll witnesses against ge; the right

to use the power ond process of the Court to comprll the production of any evidence,
including the sttendance of any witness, in ny favor; and the right to heve the sazia-

_ tauce of counsel in my defense at »sll steges of the proceedingsz.

. In the axercize of my own f‘ree will and choice and wvithout sny threst:z or
yressure of any kind or promises of geln or favor from any source vhstsosver, snd being

o ;4233 -avare of the action I am taking, I do hercby in opea Court request the Court to

vecpt =y pin 60 guilty to the charges outlined herein. I hercby vaive any right I

,-P * - may or could have to s Hotion for s Kew Tris}, and/ﬁ an appesl,

e o T e Gk K-\,..p-

Der end.nnr.
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IN JUC CADMINAL CUURT OF JtuLPY COUSRTY, TEXLSESAE
-DIVISIVE _111 -

STATE OF TEMRCISER - S

e -—a

JAMES FARL RAY T -t
DEFZIDALT . : S

ORDER AUTHORIZINGC WAIVER OF TRIAL AND ACCEHIBG
FLEA OF GUILTY

‘This ceuse came on for hscring defore the Moaorchl

e W,

PRESTON BATTLE s Judge of Division JI1 , of the

¢riminsl Court of Shelby County, Tecnessez, on the petitien of the

defendant, JAMES EARL RAY - o for Waiver of triel Yy Jury snd
mmh Poewm sanamb _oss o 8 mlan AP wad b mald cablbtdonm valaw abdaoashal
"qu')h & W, P EPgwSIVE Wi F‘. Ve Bubd U‘. PE LY "-‘“““ TPRLUYE EeuE-RTW

herets snd incorporsted by reference herein; upon statementz msde in
the District Attorney General

open Court by the defendsnt herein; his attormeysof record; fthe Assiztent
AttorneysGenersl representing ths State of Tennessce; and froa questioning
by the Court of defendant snd Kkis counsel in epen Court; and

IY APPEARINS 10 THE CCURT lf.ter careful considerstion thst the
delendant hfrnin haz been fuily sdvised snd understends his right to »
trisl by Jury on the merits of the indictaant n';ainst him, lﬁ that the
defendsnt hercin does not elect to haive » Jury deternine bis guilt or

dnnocence undcr s ploa of Not Guilty; snd has volved the forzal recding

of the indictmant, AMD: o -

IT FURTHER APFLIRINS TO THS COURT thet ihe defendsnt intelligontly
snd understendinzly wolves his right to s trisl and of his oom f:e; will and

- -

cholce snd without any threatz or pressure of eny kird or promises, other

thet the recomzendstion of the Stste as to punishz=ent: and does desire to

‘enter s ples of guilty and sccept the recommendotion of the State ss to

puniskoent, volves his right to » Motion for s New Zrisl andfor sn eppesl.

R e S
A

L R R T N O Y T Y A L
AT 48 THLALIWEL, VAULALU, AUJVWIED AN U

ZD that the peiition
£4led herein be snd the zuzc is heredy granied.

Eoter this the IC-'-E"- day of _March . 2969 .

L’&WJ 11:1 .

L JUDGE
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JUDGE "James Earl Rsy, stand.”

JUDGE "Have your lawyers explasined all your rights to you and do

you understand them?” i

- _ DEFENDANT  "Yes"

Pre—

P Y
-

. JUDGE

JUDGE Do you know that you have a right to a trial by jﬁry on the
charge of Murder in the First Degfee against you, the punish-
nent for Murder in the First Degree ranging from Decath by
Electrocution to any time over twenty years? The burden of
proof is on the State of Tennessee to prove you guilty be-
yond a reasonable doubt and to a moral ce?tainfy and the de-

- cision of the Jury must be unanimous both as to guilt and
punishnment?

In the event of a jury verdict against you, you would
have the right to file a Motion for a New Trial addressed to
the trisl judge? In the event of sn adverse ruling against
you on your Motion for a New Trisl, you would have the right
to successive appeals to the Tennessee Court of Criminal Ap-
peals and the Supreme Court of T;nnessee and to fils a pe-
tition for review by the Supreme Court of the-United States?

Do you understand that you have all these rights?"
DEFENDANT  “Yes®

"You are sntering a plea of Guilty to Murder in the First
Degree as charged &{n the Indictment and are compromising

and settling your case on agreed punishment of ninety-nine
years in the State Penitentiary.

dot*

Is this what you want to

DEFENDANT  "Yes"

JUDGE "Do you understand that you are waiving, which means "giving

up™, a.formal trial by your Plea of Guilty although the laws
of this State require the prosecution to present certsin evi-

dence to & jury in all cases of Pleas of Guilty to Murder in
the First Degree?

: ) Ty
, (4 S : . .
"222*72. e R . :
: . 9 - - Luwew™ 3™ . .o
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age 2
Vo!r Dire of Defendsnt on Kaiver and Order

. : By your plea of guilty you are also waiving your rights
to (1) Motion for a New Trial; (2) Successive‘Appeals to '
the Tennessee Court of Criminal Appeals and the Supreme
Court of Tennessee; (3) Petition for Review by tﬂ. Suprenc

“Court of the United States.

R ‘ By your plea of guilt; you are also abandoning and

waiving your objections and excepticns to all the Hotions

and Petitions in which the Court has heretofore ruled against
you in whole or in part, among them being:
* * 1. Motion to withdraw pléa and quash indictment

2, Motion to

. 3. Motion to remove lights and cameras fron jail

4. Motion for private consultation with attorney

5. Petition to authorize defendant to tzke depositions

- : 6. Motion to permit conference with Huie

7. Motion to permit photographs
8. MNotion to de;ign.te court reporters

. _ , 9. Hbtion to stipulate testimony

: 10. Suggestion of proper name”

. DEFENDANT  "Yes" , L
;f ) JUDGE "Has anything besides this sentence of ninety-nine years in
?Ti ‘ the penitentiary been promised to you to get you to plead
N guilty? Has anything else been promised you by anyone?”
£ DEFENDANT  "No” |

;;- JUDGE “Has sny pressure of any kind. by aﬁyong in any way been
o used on you to get you to plead guilty?”

- DEFENDANT  "No*
1‘” ;- JUDGE "Are you pleading guilty to Murder in the Fifit Degree in
';fy ’ this case because you killed Dr. Martin Luther King under

such circumstances that would make you legally guilty of
Murder in the First Degree under the law as explained to
) _ you by your lawyers?”
s DEFENDANT  “'Yes" , - p

. t., 7L
;-; ‘L//\ | : -198-
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Page 3
Yoir Dire

JUDGE

DEFENDANT
JUDGE

s

BDEFENDAN

JUDGE

af Defendant on Wajver and Order

“Is this Plea of Guilty to Murder in the First Degree with
sgreed punishment of ninety-nine years in the State Peni-
tentiary, freely, voluntarily and understandingly made and
entered by you?"

“Yes"
"Is this Plea of Guilty on your part the free act of your
free will, made with your full knowledge and understanding
of its meaning and consequences?"” .

“Tes™

"You may be seated.™

P XL
| ‘M“.*Wﬂ.
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EXHIBIT 18
(Classified)
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